Dr. James Blunt Region ¥ii Burleigh County
This is Bob Carlson. The following in an interview I recorded

with Dgéeur James Blunt at his ?ome in Bismarck, North Dakota, on

April 25, 1975, beginning at Jégzg;trey in the afternoon., The inter-

view occupies both sides of this cassette and about the first two-

thirds of the first side of the succéZ%ding cassette.

Dr. Blunt: I've lived here all my life., I even came back here to

practice after I went away to school.

BOB: Oh,

DR, BLUNT: ©So, I've seen Bismarck. I remember eveything since I was

four years old because I remember the SpanishfAmerican War very wellg@mc/

. . . DSIR 55/ nITr e 7,
’79PPre81dent McKinley and his g Fpeipneceaswmebion, dJust at

the turn of the century in 1900 we were at St. Louis for the winter
and from then on I remember everything.

BOB: ##POh, remarkable memory you have!

DR. BLUNT: Well, I'd never been in a large city before and, of Eguirks
course, you're all eyes and ears you know. St. Louis waségqgﬁg city
in those days compared to these towns out here, you know, pioneering.
BOB: Well, when did your family come here to North Dakota?

DR. BLUNT: My mother and her family came to Bismarck in 1872 before
the railroad gdfhere.

BOB: ©Oh.

DR. BLUNT: They came in covered wagons., There was a whole party of
'em. Probably about ég; of those covered wagons and they all came
from down in Goodhue County, Minnesota. Previous to that my maternal
grandparents had lived in Wisconsin and Michigan. My grandmother &=
came from Wales when she was five years old and she and all of her
family settled in Utica, New York. Her uncles and her father-the
whole party of 'em that came from Waleéﬂgg%ab%2§shed a carriage Lttt
factory. Théy built carziages. They even made the wheels!

BOB: 1In New York?

DR, BLUNT: In Utica, New York, yes! ©She went to girls school there.
BOB: Oh.




2 fuciher

You see they kept pushing“%ést all the time. I don't know why. I
'spose the pioneer spirit. They le¥t anutiful places dewa in
Wisconsin and down in Goodhue County.~i¥h&%¢s southeastern corner of
Minnesota. They left civilization and came out phere, There was
nothing but a row of log cabins where Main Street is now and it was
only I think maybe a block and a half long. Just a row of log
cabins. That's all there was!

BOB: What was their names here?

DR. BLUNT: My grandmother's name was Winifred Winston and she was
martied to a man named John Nichola. Course,she had sisters and
#eorothers. Her brother graduated from the Univeﬁzggity of
Michigan in the Medical School. He practiced in the same ¥iicounty
With the first eeter Ndsiwc ‘

BOB: Oh really!

PZYDR., BLUNT: Ya, down near Rochester., I saw him before he died., I
was just a young kid out of high school then. He was quite a sig¥ge
character. Ya, early horse and buggy doctor you know. He was quite
something. My father was born in St. Louis and his father, my grand-
éigg;} 6harles Blunt, through the years e had a fleet of riverboats
starting with themMississippi riverboats and Ohio River. He came up

£irs
here in 1858 his -#éed trip. I think it was sort of a matter of <&k

etmml ouisiania

exploration because after the
Purchasg/of courseJJefferson wanted some of this country settleq,aé“'
ooumsa,after they bought it from France., After the Leq%is and Clark
Expedition,then transportation and communication were vita‘ you see,
There were no railroads and there were no highways and the river of-
fered the most convenient and practical means of transportation ¥
because the rivers were everywhere. All the large freight and most ¢
of the passenger service depended on riverboats. Yeou—see The big fur
companies bhgﬁgixstZﬁe American Fur geidCompany and,tﬁe Hudson Bay
Companygﬂjfhey operated in Canada and in these northern sgtates., St.
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Louis-ﬁﬁgﬁé the fur market of the world. When these boats would come
up here during the season and work and get back to St. Louis before
the freezeup in the fally/ they always took a load of fursjyou see,
back to St. Louis. The federal government was establishing these
military posts all along the rivers you see to protect the #pioneers,
hunters, trappers, miners, prospectors, and all that sort of thing.

e SO/ E I
-fxaawnb=, animals, all the gdig=

equipment, supplies, food, clothing, and everything to all those

They transported the gguges

forts. It was the only means of transportation. N

BOB: Well, let's see how good my memoﬁZ& is! In»éizégthere weren't
any forts up here this far yet, were there?

DR, BLUNT: No, not to amount to Zey¥anything. The French Jesuits
travéZled from New Orleans up the Mississipglﬁ and a few of the
tributaries from the Mississippi. These Jesuit priests accompanied
the explorers. You see there was Hennipin, Cadillac, Nicholet., Well,
alot of those names/of cours?}have been used by cities.

BOB: Ya,sure.

DR. BLUNT: When I had just finished school and I was waiting to start
practice I had a contract with the BunZéau of Indian Affairs. 1 g
spent about three months on the Fort Berthold Reservatioh in 1920

and '21 in the fall wbkéiddiaibsbiiand I took care of about a ﬁgnéied
amde=padebae kids and then all of the adults that I could work in.
Usually it was maifnly a program for the children, The man who ran
the day school, which was tuzgiy miles north of the agency up at
Independence,'he-was the son of a Frenchman who had married an

Indian woman in Eastern Canada., His name was Charley Hoffman. Now
the Historical Society has alot of information on him, I lived at
their home for about a month and took fcare of all the kids at the
school‘LﬁHﬁ#%%##%%#ﬂThey ran the day school. He had a set of volumese
They were lbig books! I don't know they were about as big as the

center of that picture up there you see., They were all steel engra-
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vings that had been dewmr by these priests. They accompanied these

explorers all the way up the Mississippi and partway up the Missouri
and their tributaries. Those steel engravings were pictorial history
of the various Indian tribes, All the various Indian tribes that
bordered on the rivers! Now I don't know where those volumes are,
but they should have been donated to the Historical Society because
their priceless. There were only suagéﬁiﬁﬁmeasets of them published

in Paris, His father/of course ,being a French nobleman procured a

/
set of 'em, see?

BOB: Sure,

DR, B LUNT: I spent alot of time looking fat them,spdbaddediddooing
over them, and reading the descriptions, but}of course}Charley and
his wife both died and I don't know what ever happened to them,
BOB: Ya, I don't know if they have a set up here or not?

DR. BLUNT: I don't think so because I've never heaw of 'em., ¥4t~
q¥¥¥¥¥ﬁ¥¥¢l inquired at the library, but I don't think they had any
record of it,

BOB: Well, did your grandfather, Charles Blunt, make regular, an-
nual trips after 1858 then?

DR. BLUNT: Oh, yes, you see when my father was t;%ggy years old my
father quit and ¢ie¥stayed here. He didn't go back to St. Louis.
BOB: Oh,

DR. BLUNT: He #fstayed here. Course, he was pretty young to Mbe
a licensed pilot at tw;;;y years of age.

BOB: Oh, he was a licensed pilot already then, too?

DR. BLUNT: Oh, yes! He had to be in order to operate.

BOB: Well, what was your dad's first name?

DR. BLUNT: Charles Weslef Blunt and my grandfather was Charles
Wesley Blunt.

BOB: Oh, I see.

DR. BLUNT: My grandfather lost all of his boats during the Civil

War., They were all confiscated by the Confederates and when they




5

were throughf with 'em they burned 'em in Southern waters right north

of New Orleans. They didn't want them to get into the hands of the
loo {10,000
Union forces. Those boats chét}around a aumadred or a huandoad.-ewd
(cheé wWen
maép dollars a piece. It wiped him out! See, he had a

pretty big layout.

BOB: How many boats did he have?

DR, BLUNT: Well, he lost 'em:ézg:'tbme to time too! You know they'd
blow up or burn or be snagged #and then they'd sink. I don't knowg
bu%;ﬁ know of several that were named in claims presented to the
federal government, but he never got a dollar out of it. He lost
everything! Those claims are still in Washington. Nothings ever Xus
been done about it.

BOB: Maybe you could start a suit!

DR, BLUNT: Well, it would take an act of Congress, you see, and

then they'd have to have contracts. Where are the contracts? Who #
were the officers that assigned those contracts?, commissioned them,
and all?

BOB: Ya!

DR, BLUNT: The steamboats helped to ¥#build the railroads and then
the railroads in turn put 'em out of business!S8o,he lost two fortunes
Zin the steamboat businessd and died a poor man you might saye.

BOB: Well, did he start again in the river traffic business after
the Civil War then?

DR. BLUNT: No, he didn't!

BOB: Did you know your grandfather?

DR, Blunt: I never met him, He died in St. Louis when I was an in-
fant, but I knew my Brandfather Nichols. He died when I was only

about four years old, but I remember him very well.

& you Wgmsh ever

smony Stories W@

oL about coming up the Missouri in those early years ?
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DR. BLUNT: Oh, yes, yes! The boa»s that they used up here had to
have boiler iron on the piib%fﬁgzgé walls and the cabin walls to pro-
tect them from the Indians,

BOB: Oh!

DR, BLUNT: Frequently, the boats were fired upon. Oh, yes! I remem—
ber my dad telling one time that he was sitting out on a sack of bt
grain and I 'spose his cubpilot was piloting the boat-I don't know
what he was doing-and the bullet lodged right in the sack of grain
that he was sitfiing on!

BOB: Oh.

DR. BLUNT: He said frequently that down in South Dakota Indians
would line up on the shore and if the boats stopped they would come
ashore and wanna buy stuff or buy things. They were friendly Indians
and then there were alot of them that weren't. They'd steal, you

know, if they got a chance and if they wanted somethin' they might #&

kill you for it.

BOB: Did the steamboats carry any kind of a cannon?91 Ciiaacichusratieien

ﬂ'ﬁbR. BLUNT: No, they had men on board that had rifles. They had
firearms but no cannon. There was always a pretty good marksman
aboard because he would shoot wild game for them you see. They #i
depended on wild game for their meat. It was a long ways between
towns., There weren't many towns and they were primitive at that.
BOB: Ya.

DR. BLUNT: In the beginning, the boats fburned wood, you know, cause
it was available and there was alot of trappers, adventureres, and
frontiersman that lived along the rivers. They would chop gwood, you
see, and pile it up along the steamboat lines.

BOB: Oh. I was going to ask if your grandfather had to stop the
boat and-werm®send the crew out to cut wood?

DR. BLUNT: No, these woodcutters had #ém§woodyards along the river
and 4#¥chey were men who came out here alone, Thejhight live with a
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squaw or live alone in a cabin along the river and in the wintertime

#%4d¥=1ong the bank, and

they'd cut wood, pile it up
88 sc1]1 it in the spring when the boats started operating.
BOB: Did they generally have a few furs to sell #étoo then?

BR. BLUNT: Oh, yes, trappers! There was a man by the name of Job

Taylor. 1In his later life, he published WSssoaissitidsa ko il

WASHBURN TEADE ’ which was a little weekly newspaper. He had a

cabin up along the river up near Painted Woods and he ran a wood-

yard and he trapped. I had his volumes. His grandson gave me a set

of 'em, They've got 'em at the Hlstorlcal Society too! JIHHWEngy

[3

mfﬁlee and Frontie

are the names that they printed, bound, and sold. He

Years On The °

did it all! I went to school with his grandson. We went to school
together, Joe Taylor came here from Pennsylvania they did.

VBOB: Now how did your dad get into the steamboat business. Had he
learned under your grandfather?

DR. BLUNT: Yes, they called 'em cu{%ilots. Mark Twain did the same
thing,

BOB: Sort of a understudyg i

DR. BLUNT: Oh, yes, he followed it! It was quite a glamour prof-
fesion in those days. Salaries were high! A good pilot commanded
jii“%op salary because they had to learn it from the water up. They
=Hpiksdt learn to read the water too. JYou could tell pretty well kg
where it was shallow and where it was deep by the action of the
water., After it became a thriving businessgythe government maintaineJ
boats that patrolled the ég%ggdés and kept thej%én%%ié open from
snags and sandbars.ysddieYou know they can wash the sandbar., There
was government boat and it was the only boat up in this part of the
country with a steel hull. It was called the Mandap. I knew the
captain of it. It operated during my time. Captain Gould was his
name., The ézggineer on that boat was a man by the name of Frank

Titas.d%ﬁ&x%en he retired from the steamboat business, he became the
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engineer up at the capitol powerhouse up there. It furnished the
heat, electricity, #@® the powerf for the streetcar, and all those
things. There was a powerhouse there right north of where the
highway buildingﬂ is.%heiees 1t was right up there in that corner,
BOB: Ya. The Mandap made its last run in 1917, I believe,

DR. BLUNT: Pardon?

BOB: The Mandan made its last run seéggabout 1917, Smilimnies

DR. BLUNT: Well, I don't recall cause, you see, I wasn't iee¥g/iiieds
e home thenff that time!

BOB: Well, I talked to Paul Hallergn this morning and he was a
cannon/ooy on the Mandan.

DR. BLUNT: Ya, well, he worked on this boat!l Yes, he was a cannoa’(
boy for awhile., Gould was a very fine man and he was quite a gentle~
man.

BOB: Someone else mentioned one time that #khere was another snag-
boat called the ggggnn;g§;¢£¢~-fr~~”“-ﬁﬂv
DR. BLUNT: Well, I've got pictures of the Josephine.

is that right?

BOB: Was that a sna%boat though?

DR. BLUNT: No, that was a freightdr,

BOB: Oh, it was a freight:f!

DR. BLUNT: ¥ou see all these larger boats had cabins on the second
deck, They had individual staterooms, dining room, and all, Course,
the big ones were quite palatial down in the le%er Mississippi
between New Orleans and up into Jowa and up the Ohio, They were
three deck steamers and the largest riverboatgiié{?al think, was ever

built. Course, the Mississippi being wider and bigger river down

there they could operate with a bigger boat. FessadChannels were

also much deeper. They had very elaborate seirive radp iegibide gy
and beautiful dining room service, bars, gsédedfrmland cardrooms.
Course, one of the things that developed those days was the riverboat
gambler,

BOB: Ya.
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DR. BLUNT: ©Sure! They'd just travel up and down the river. They
weren't going anyplace; they were just playing cards. Of course,
they had a big bar, music, and entertainment., Alot of the boats had

i & Calliope .
b ¢ When they were approaching a town that they in-

tended to tie up in, they would start their musicgge4lgs about a mile
or two from their landinggeyewm—~emgy, to attract people.

BOB: Sure. Did any of those pemidbig boats ever attempt to come
up the Missouri?

DR. BLUNT: Not the largest ones! Not the largest ones because the
channels were too shallow, #Mtoo dangerous, and weren't main-
tained as well. No, the boats that operated here remained pretty
much in this territory. There were some of the mediumesized ones
that made trips from louthern waters g=iebivlnges mainly for filling
government contracts%transporting military supplies’ to postsg
and with the fur trade. Many of them were lost, too! Alot of 'em
sunk and alot of 'em burned.péegl{You see each boat was custom

¥ built and even the boilers and alot of the engines were custom
built. Course, it was all steam. There was always the chance that
there would be defective construction of maybe the boiler units.
They couldn't stand the pressure and they'd blow up. My grandfather
bought a brand new boat in Pittsburg. That's where it was builty
and in transporting it from Pittsburg to St. Louis it blew up before
it got to St. Louis.,

BOB: Oh!

DR. BLUNT: It was a brand new boat!

BOB: Did that‘g;g the boat usually? Sark-the--boatlf-right

DR. BLUNT: Oh, yes! They never salvaged them, weswinew, T'h;y
couldn't raise 'em anyway. Just let 'em rotlf in the rivexy fbst of
'‘em did.

BOB: Ya. Now what year was it that your dad jumpfed off and stayed




10
hereié%Bismarck?
DR. BLUNT: Well, he was born the year my grandfather came up here
and that was in '58,
BOB: Oh.
0 .
DR. BLUNT: He was #wetrty years old then so that would make him about

8 .
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BOB: grkyeized
DR. BLUNT: Ya, KELLsiédsbld just about. That would be about it!

BOB: Did he have his own boat then?

DR. BLUNT: No, he was employed by the Benton Packing Company which
was owned by the Powers Brothers of Helena, Montana. They were
bankers and they owned this boat line called the Benton Packing
Company. 1

BOB: Oh.

DR. BLUNT: On the boats there would be this greaty biggbletter”Pubn
the smokestacks, No, he had an interest in the Packet Company and he
was manager. He operated it. I.P. Baker was the representative of
the Powers Brothers and he was a Z#Zégbanker here in Big!harck. He
was emplened-emd—ender the employee of Captain Baker, but he managed
the thing 'cause Baker was never a steamboat man. He just assumed #§
the title of captain.

BOB: Ya, that's #what I figured.

DR. BLUNT: I doubt if he was ever on board any of the boats. No, he
was in the office here in the old bank building.

BOB: Ya.

gfAfter the north and south branch-mostly 96

8R. BLUNT:
the south branch of the NP was built eewsk-the Soo Railroad came, you
see, to BiéZ@arck. That must have been about 1906, I 'spose, about
that time. I must have been about hdz;ne years old. I remember the
celebration and the parades and the floats and everything. We were

all down there and saw the first train come in.
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BOB: First Soo Line train?

P¥ZDR. BLUNT: Ya, there was no depot. It was righe?%g the 2;igh—
east corner of the intersection of Main Street and Newmsh. Nénsh and
Main Street there where that PV Elevators are in there.

BOB: Ya.

DR. BLUNT: That's where the Soo came, That's before there was a de-
Moot you see. So, the boat headquarters was moved from Bismarck to
Washburn. The Packet Company owned elevators along the river way up
sddrdaround Deapolis, wa?.and north. They would transport the
grain down to Washburn by that Mgddiidégbig Marine Lake. They put
it in the hold of either the barge or the boat .ddkisdiclevated it peks
with this belt;'aﬁgzﬁent up into the elevator, and down into the ok
freight cars. Course, the Soo was the end of the line for the rail-
road then. So, they transported old lumber, hard coal, and all ¥k
kinds of merchandise from Washburn up the river and then brought
grain down you see. Then it went on to the markets to Duluth or the
Twin Cities., So, my father was in headquarters up there for a num-
ber of years and then finally the steamboat business just petered
out.

BOB: What year did it? The steamboats?

DR. BLUNT: Quit<?

BOB: Ya.

DR. BLUNT: Well, there were three or four little ones that did some
local quginess here, oh, I would say about 1910.

BOB: Oh! The big ones had all quit buying though, huh?

DR. BLUNT: Oh, yes! The railroads ran them out of business, see?
BOB: Ya.

DR. BLUNT: Forced themgmout of business, see? Then I noticed here
your topic about‘Pioneer Methods of Farming.” My mother's family, you
see, all came here early. They had a farm about three miles north of

7 acres along the riversp

Bismarck and then they had a &
¥ of timberland. T think theydfhad two of the first threshing
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machines in this part of the country. I remember when they were

operating with horsepower and that's even before the steam engine.

BOB: Yal

DR. BLUNT: One was called the‘%uffalo Pits'énd theyighad a big buf-

falo head painted on the side of it. They was manufactured in Ml

Buffalo.

80B: They were!

DR. BLUNT: Then there was one called thé“Taylor~Altman"or the
s"Altman-’I‘aylor." I don't know which one it was. They did all the

threshing for everyone in the territoryl

BOB: With those two horsepower machines?

DR, BLUNT: Ya, horsepower machines. Ya, they had a tumbling bar

like a big shaft, you know/. All that old equipment was lieing out

there on the farm the last time I ever saw it. It was many many

years ago! You know just lieing there. Then the steam engine came

and, I think, they had one steam engine before they quit farming.

Course, theyd#flived in Bismarck most of the time. They had a farm

home out there and one in the timber., When I was a little kid in

grade school, my grandmother sold corﬁgood to the city schools.

ting down trees and making cordwood. She sold it to the city o

She'd have a couple of woodcho;zers work up there all winter cut-
schools.,

BOB: Oh!

DR. BLUNT: She was quite a businesswoman! Much more so than the man
she married!

BOB: @Oh? Now the maternal side of your family they had genies
BHesiiEBNEe.come out here in ten covered wagons?

©
DR. BLUNT: Oh, yes! There must have been.’hbout ién‘in the group!

BOB: What prompted them all to leave?
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DR., BLUNT: Well, it's the same old thing. Why did theyM#{leave New
York and come West? They even got mixed up in the Indian uprising
down in New Orlear$yyou know!

BOB: Oh?

DR. BLUNT: They¥##lived right there! My grandfather and all the

sbecause the Civil War was

men around there weren't home
on! Course, #Ke¥disbkiofgthey'd lived among the Indians down there;
but Little Crow and ##his outfit started that uprising,you know?
BOB: Yes.

DR. BLUNT: My grandfather was gone and she was alone with her
children on the farm! She could see the sky where it was red and
where the Indians were burning the farms.80,she took her children
and lived in the cornffield where the corn was high, she could
hide in there, and they couldn't find her until that campaign was
over, She went through some times!

BOB: Ya, 1862 pisdkidss] think it was.

DR. BLUNT: Ya!

BOB: Well, it wasn't economic circumstances that forced 'em to

move West 5¥¥¥§¥#¥¥¥H§theq,but just the adventure?~

DR, BLUNT: No! My grandfather freighted ¢ to the Black Hills
with a group herq’ and, I think, the Historical 8001ety has ##his
old mir ;ﬁllber Sharps. That's the "Old Reliable" and they say
that's the Gun FThat Won The West?
BOB: Ya!

f&//{m
DR. BLUNT: I was telkim* with a fella by the name of Tom O'Lsary that
lived here many years ago. He knew all the family! They all came
out here. <Jiudiis parents came and his father was a soldier over
at old Fort Lincoln. He said that he used to go hunting with my
grandfather. He had this HMbig Eé;;;;zgliber Sharps and he'd shoot
the heads off of prairie chickens with it. Lord, it's ggffsot a cart-

ridge that ®»ig and bigger around than any of my fingers! g ,é;ﬁééﬁg
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you know, and it's as big as a shotgun shell!

Your roots go back

! 4 . .
here so far that there's aa—awggﬂqﬁzﬁbubqﬁef different things to

ask you about. Let me go back to the river again a little bit.

DR. BLUNT: Ya?
BOB: Now how d@ifar did your father go on the runs that he had on
the Packet Company? Where did he turn around on the river to the
north and to the south?

Maan -
DR. BLUNT: Well, he would go up north of Washburn. I think Meshaven
was about the extent of there, but he had several summers that he

spent in the Yellowstone. He was gone all season in the Yellowstone

doing trading up there!

BB !

hhnng )
BOB: 5 of the boats went way up to Fort Benton, didn't
they?

DR. BLUNT: That's right,/ yes! Oh, yes, he'd been M to Fort

Benton many times!

BOB: Well, was Bismarck then about as far south as they would s

usually go?wheam%he¥;gn+ Lo.theliR-towesds

DR, BLUNT: No, they went as far as Fort Yatesﬁ 'cause there was a
wRoBreas@ielnilitary post there!

" rode on the boats on my vacations and I remember the

first trip I ever took was from here to Fort Yates. I was pretty
o ld
young then and in grade school, That was on the -@is- Bismarck boat

and it was powered by one of the first gasoline engineiL;ﬁ

f?;m;as a single cylinder engine!
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DR, BLUNT: The cylinder was much bigger around than a bar%ffzsgaa

TR AR

eof~deen probably eight feet in diameter!
BOB: Oh?

DR. BLUNT: It was the wéight and momentum of the thing,you know?
BOB: Ya, once you got it going it would keep F¥going!

DR. BLUNT: Ya, and the siéslddéwhole boat just vibrated like that all
the time that engine was running!

BOB: ]I‘ﬁspose the old steamboats must have been pretty smooth
machines?

DR. BLUNT: They were smooth operating! Yes, they were smooth,

< ‘cdl é-tihe e?,/ffli'”‘ﬁ

s gt

Course, down in Southern waters they had
too!

Spde «—w‘A@@ erS
BOB: Ya, I wanted to ask you if they ever tried to use sidewheelers
up here? .
DR. BLUNT: No, they didn't! There were never any giﬂ%éiégﬁﬁﬁéiéééﬁs
came this farlﬂsrth I don't think.

BOB: Why not?

DR. BLUNT: Well, I suppose it was because of the river, full of
sandbars and shallow. These boats didn't draw hardly any water
Jgtvou know! They just floated on the surface! Even when they were
loaded they didn't take any more than a.e..

BOB: 6Bouple of feetf?

DR. BLUNT: Well, ya!

BOB: Not even that much, huh?
DR. BLUNT: Ya,

side~wheeler
BOB: Well, what was the advantage of a sidewheeler? Could you get

more powerl out of a sidewheeler Pl

DR. BLUNT: Well, maneuverability!
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BOB: Oh! Ya, I 'spose.

DR. BLUNT: You know you could turn around in the space that the

boat loccup ied!#7

fOne in one direction and one in the other! >

A

e

DR. BLUNT: tf?ﬂ?j:; made a pinwheel out of it!
ByokeGiant -t Pne O T THET,

BR. BEAN o Frggmsorimm

BOB: Were the Powers Brothers the only outfit that dfowned steam=
boats here on the river at that time?

DR. BLUNT: Oh, no! No, there was a Pittsburgfoutfit named the
Colsons. They were from Pittsburg.

BOB: Who managed their line?

DR. BLUNT: I've got a picture of the man that managed it!

R A Y A S e

\QQ%B, On! e ”“““”“*“”**h-ww%~-~awh,xfwﬂuw@yghw,Hﬂwmhﬁﬁwﬁﬂﬁ&mﬁmuwwkmmq

DR.%ﬁQUNT‘ Who's Frank up at the Historical Society in charge of

that?

BOB: Vyzralich®

DR. BLUNEf: No, his%n%pe is Frank sombody! He has a peculiar name

land the beard.

BOB:  Vyzralich!

br. BLNT: Ts that it?
ROB: Vyzralich, ya! .
;DR. BLUNT: Vyzralieﬁfw I know him and I've knowﬁh him for several
fyears, but I caﬁnot remember that name and I don't know h@w to
 spell 1t';45ﬁ JE°%@
[ BOB: W@ll I'11 show you how to spell it!

DR. BLUNT: That's the plcture that he used for his book THE CONQUEST

OF THE MISSOURI!




oo

17/

B6B: Yes.

DR. BLUNT: ‘'Cause my sister did most of the correspondence for him
and he gave us that picture and then gave us an adtographed copy of
the book!

BOB: Oh!

DR. BLUNT: That's the photograph that they used in the book! This

is my Grandfather Blunt showing him as pilot on the S-rgggww

BOB: The Spread Eagle was his boat?

DR. BLUNT: %@, 1858 on the Missouri River!

This is my father's writing!

BOB: Oh?

DR. BLUNT: Ya.

BOB: Now was it Grax‘;marsh who ran the Pittsburg line?

DR. BLUNT: JNoseeKeiiwgmes No, the man that ran the Pittsburg line is
this man right “#i¢here! Merz‘lett(:) of?é/i{;? Colson XME#<Boat Line was ¥
his name., The Colsons were the Pittsburg corporation. Captaln Dan
Merrletégjéaﬁgggln 1877,

BOB: Well, what did they have then? Just the one boat then?

DR, BLUNT: Oh, no, they had a line of boats!

BOB: Oh!

DR. BLUNT: JiseglMost of 'em in the Southern waters. This is my
father, Now, you see, this is as far as the railroad came %ii%wést
and a passenger Mtrain has just unloaded all these people and they
put ‘'em on the boats here to go further north,.you see?

BOB: Oh, ya! Neleaa l!elel“
DR. BLUNT: That's the steamer /g The steamer held an
excursion party Ijust above the railroad brige in 1887,

BOB: Now that's a tripleedecker, isn't it?

DR. BLUNT: Yes, ya!

BOB: It doesn't look like there are any cabins on this though,really?

DR. BLUNT: Yes, they're are!
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BOB: Oh, there are on the second deck!
¢
DR. BLUNT: Yes, there are! That's the Texas Deck¥and then the top

one is called the“Hurricane Deck.”

BOB: Oh, vya!

DR. BLUNT: But that's as big a boat as they ever used up here!

BOB: Ya, there are the piles of cor#@ood there! Is that where they
always tied up right almost below the railroad brigeé

Fie=y
DR, BLUNT: e<®ry=ameds No, the %%eupf%ere was ’bn the other side of

this! Kbiddd)

BOB:

_ i Oh, south sidee dmm?
DR. BLUNT$ There was a big warehouse! This bridge was buiéz& in
1881 and it's been replaced, you know?

BOB: Ya.

DR, BLUNT: This is Yellowstone Kelly. "To Captain Grant Marsh
compliments of Yellowstone Kelly taken 1890 as a government scou&ﬂf?
Captain Marsh gave me this picture. He used it in his book. Here's
the 8xpansion on a sandbar. That's what happens to a boat when the
water drops.

BOB: Boy, it sure is on a sandbar!

DR. BLUNT: Well, yes, it's high and dry! Well, that's why the big
boats didn't navigate up here very much, you know?

BOB: Now whose boat was the Expansion?

DR. BLUNT: That belonged to the Benton Packet Company. See, I had
some #enlargements ylggmade of 'em,

BOB: Ya.

pictures of boats!

DR. Blﬁﬁﬁ/: But I've got Jpaetderes ol 7 ryrr ek

I've got alot of em. Ya, that's the F¥isddidlfold Expansion! It was
a medium sizgéd boat. Tt wasn't shiksde/deikiboncd of the large ones!

BOB: Ya. They all carried some passengers though if there were

passengers to carry?

DR. BLUNT: Ya, they did just a few!
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This one Jsaé got ground to pieces down gikiiédsbilesbfhcre at the levy

in the ice on a brealup when I was in high school.

BOB: Oh?

DR. BLUNT: Ya, the ice would break up before they were out. They'd
get caught, you know, and frozen in. They didn't get 'em up on the
wayse Course, the water.rises and it used to flood evérything here!
It was ground to pieces by the ice,

BOB: Have they converted that to a gas power then?

BLBY R PO WP it dordgh ~sehood ~When -Ib-ground-upy- k- Was-wondering.
BB 2 < v i 5 of TN
DR. BLUNT: No, they still had steamboagiéfgi

P

BB {See, it still has the smokestacks{w;p
o

y .
R R R EETRE &.\zzfmmwm:ﬁ-ﬂﬁ,w;ﬁ»
s
2 R

DR, BLUNT: (Tﬁé gasoline eAngine didn't have smokestackst.

e~gub-teguse-hets-ecoming--down-this

~BOBg--Ohr; e TEr=>

DR BEUNT = Y8sT
BOBsOh . T didntt knn&ﬂmumw

e BEHNT At greFotk e saTd - Youwseep-theytve-madecopies--

IAIVINV L e P2 SV R s v v

of=gti-thephobtographs-Itve-subnitted.bo.theme. ~Ll-worked.on.this.. .
Narth-Baketa-Centemmial-ant-the-Bismarck-€ity-Centemnmiale - They- .

pabdistred 8- B0k, Fou KHow? ===
wBOB~Fgp-rightbdread-that--George-Birdts-bools—o=
BRe=BEGNTr T y-Weddy=T~worked-with-that ~erews o=

ST
.

BOBs.~-Faytor ¥
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DR, BLUNT: ‘'Cause there aren't many of us as old as I am still a-
&P

aReL years old!

round. I'm ekt
BOB: I wouldn't of known it if you hadn't & told me when you were
born.

DR, BLUNT: ©No, my doctors don't even believe me! I dshdstarted in
with Quain and Ramstad right out of high school when they first in-

at
stalled an ¥eray machine¥Bismarck Hospit;i;ﬁ;}

RO Bemwdle
DR. BLUNT: ifzzwszas right out of high school in 1913.

SRR
AT

BB gy N

JL o e S t was new then! ¥H# Xeray was new! There was no
br.

place where you could take a course in it or anything 'cause Pottor—

LaRose went to St. Louils to a man named Carmen and then he went to

Battle Creek and took those two courses in Xeray., Then he picked me
defn

up as a technican., I'd beemntphotographic work in the studio here.

I had a pal in high school and ‘#he and I had aff Xeray tube before

the doctors had one,

gﬁﬂ

(ﬁ:&iZught it through an importing company in New York.
We had one KW Transformer,# built a big tester coil, and alot of
things so I just stepped right in doing the technical work.

BOB: You were the first Xeray man in Bismarck then?

DR. BLUNT: I guess in the statiiﬁﬁgp

fivthink‘ so.wR. That was 1913, '14, and '15.

BOB: Ya, I wanna talk some about that too. Let's see there's a

couple more things I was gonna ask you about the steamboats.
Now the boats that I've heard people talk about are like the

Wyoming.
DR. BLUNT: Wyoming? It wasn't a popular boat up here.
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BOB: %Mi‘ I remember right a fella named John Robinson

4
from Garrison told me thatfiwas a side-wheeler that tried to make it

up here once and didn't.

DR. BLUNT: From Garrison? Ya, I didn't think it ever operated here
-oEy,

to amount to anx‘ﬁhing.

i
BOB: Ya, and the Batchelor |
DR. BLUNT: Yes, I've got pictures of the F.Y,.

]iafcégé;g.

BOB: Now whose boat was that?

DR. BLUNT: That belonged to the‘gggggng Company.

BOB: Maybe I jafi¥should just #ffask you the names of the boats that
belonged to the ?%@ %f— Company!

DR. BLUNT: Ya, well, there was quite a HAiiffleet of 'em¥rbecause they
built 0‘em and then some of 'em were destroyed and My they'd build

more, They built a number of small ones right here! I remember one

BOB+—-Y¥aytime my father went down #outh and M@brought a new boat

wELEEHEHbeR-one—bame —ly~F b ReA-WeHb-down-Soubh-ard-brousht

ema—new~be&%—b&ek~aﬁé—%hey-beagh%beeve?&}-?rem-e%héé;PééEéééiéﬁééﬁl—He
we —eiouN~-CityF-oHeo~and-brought-back-a—boab-salled-the-Litbde
Mnud-and-bhoyp-nenamnod-it—tho-Deapolic~for-one—of-the~towns—up—Ehorey
Bédemambl:back and then they bought several "from otheryfgckegyfghes.
He went to Sioux City once and brought up a boat called the Little
Eggg and they renamed it the Qea%olis for one of the towns up there,

Badchelor
BOB: Oh. Let's see the F.Y. Bemlgler and the Jose:

DR. BLUNT: The [gr Wegheoeoo
BOB: The Far West.
P

phine?

DR. BLUNT: That was Captain MelMarsh's boat!

BOB: Ya, now did he work for the Packet Company?

DR, BLUNT: #fYes, and Captain Belt did and Captain Masey and Captain
Leach! There were two Leaches!

BOB: One of the Captain Leaches is still living in California! I

just got a letter from him.
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DR. BLUNT: Ya, he married Julia Baker, I.P. Baker's daughter, but I
knew the other Leaches too real well.
BOB: When did Grant Marsh quit running a boat? He ran a gas power
for ﬂawhile, didn't he?
BR. BLUNT: Yes! Toward the last most of 'em were gas powered. They
were small boats and they were short trips, you know?
BOB: Ya, Tell me a little about Grant Marsh. I 'spose he's about
as famous as any captain on the river!
dvawis
DR. BLUNT: Well, he was a slow N.’. You'd think he was asleep
half the time and he talked that way too! He had a little thin wife
and she'd come up here in the summertime and stay, but she lived in
St. Louis. She never lived here[ and he had one son that lived in
Ste Louis. I took trips with him on his boat. I took trips on all
the boats 'cause MAdffthat's the way I spent my vacations when I was
in grade school. Captain M was a }’outherna‘- They're all
;Sutherners! Prett "ne)(r all the pilots came from St. Louis or that
area down there! iI remember one day M and Marsh were sitting
at a dinmer table on one of the boats and they were kinda jealous of
each other's expa.‘oits and experiences. Marsh picked up a sugarbowl
and threw it atm and hit him on the head! There was kinda bad
blood there for awhile! T guess I was about taé%;ae or &hflgm years
of age when Buffalo Bill and Pawnee Bill's big show came to Bismarck.
It was a tremendously big show because Pawnee Bill had all theﬁr
,Egst. You know) Whvoomerang throwers, natives of Asia and the
Philippines, they had water buffalo, and all sorts of things. <“Habhfse
Buffalo Bill's Wild West Show was really something., He traveiéd all
over the world with that one! He went broke,of course, but he Moyl
trave]}/ed abroad with it! When ¥eéssEgthey came to Bismarck , Grant
Marsh knew him from early days you see? Buffalo Bill was never no
Indian kind of fighter!
BOB: No.
DR, BLUNT: He used to supply the rzgilroad crews with fresh meat b‘j




killing buffalo and deer and game. Grant Marsh knew him when they
were young men! So, when the show was here, of course, he took my-
self and my sister Dorothy to the showgrounds and we spent the whole

day there with Buffalo Bill and his staff. We had lunch with hiﬁéé)

T
R

4. H (ﬁiwéave us a deck of cards with his picture and Pawnee's
picture on the back of 'em. We had them for years and I don't know

what ever happened to 'em, ;;ﬂ

/ﬁi%iij; them and they were in our old desk at home, but
somebody got away with 'em. We spent the whole day there and it was

quite something for a couple of young kids! 3%

alot. 1iﬁHis wife was only here a little while each summer, Well,
in fact all the gpipllliée'o1d captains had dinner in our home E¥EdhErid
frequently. Even the Chinese cook was one of 'em! O0ld John Henry
was his name. We kids whenever we took a trip on the boat the first
person we got well acquainted with was the cook.

BOB: Oh,

DR, BLUNT: Course, he'd make all kinds of stuff for we kids.

BOB: Grant Marsh I 'spose has got alot of his fame from Wr'oringing
down the wounded from the....

DR. BLUNT: Fismb/ ke Adrieidl/ Tes, and from his book!

BOB: Ya, and the book!

DR. BLUNT: Joseph Mills Hanson was the authofzm He wrote it and

he lived in South Dakota. It's a biography of Marsh's life, He was

one of the few steamboat men thateRElde~Mfcver had any glamgg?ous

biography written about hime

'g&sfesf
BOB: Yes., Well, he made what supposed to be the -fasted run ever

made in a steamboat Jfggfin Montana down to the Missouri.




DR, BLUNT: In this territory, yae.

BOB: Was that because he was that superior of a captain or was the
river just that high or what?

DR. BLUNT: No! He had a boat load of wounded and some of 'em were
Reno's command and some of 'em were others, but he just applied the
thing night and day! That's how he made the miraculous trip. It
wasn't a boat of superior power. I've got a picture of the Far Wegt

here somewhere, It wasn't a big boaﬁ’in fact it had very little

cabin space on it!

BOB: ¥ You mentioned Captainnﬁggizzitoo and I've heard a story
about him, Tell me if ou've ever heard this or if it's true or not!
DR. BLUNT: Who?i@‘géi;?'
BOB: Ya, that he was in the ;%ioon playing poker when ssééWild Bill
Hic“bck was shot! Is that true =sas that he had a slug in his arm?
DR, BLUNT: That I never knew!

Blryewret T PrObE IV Tt may < be-nobt=trac-thenj-but«d Wa 85616 shatus

shory.£by . somebadyrywm
DR. BLUNT: This is the Helena.

BOB: Man, look at all that cord wood!
DR. BLUNT: Ya, well, they'd burn it fast you knowﬂﬁwﬁ;a

i

? =
#8: fWell, this is the steamer Weston and -amé Endurfee. = The
RO R

- ¢ -3 o {
Weston carried General Haz%n to Fort fc»mC(}r"d 38 re C.:ff‘Jé-J i S&n(wd&

diar )/ﬁ/’)J
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the steamer Nellie Peck is in the background". But, you see, they #
RS

had little cabins; they Wlfweren't big cabins. Now here's one of the

(,i‘/ Mﬁf
landlngs.* "quziig' i@@ﬁﬁ@ﬁﬁ'ﬁamdlng On The Upper Missouri". 4£;i;
st THends +

i

M
ne%-peraeh& e{Lené~he? &éggﬁi-e%eamep—Beé; —not perlshable. Here's

Lt g
the steamer ggnﬁgg/but this picture has been doctored up.
BOB: Oh, ya, I see that.

DR. BLUNT: Here's the Josephi

» : - Ty WEBR b
w&“g—'ﬂf 2
aﬂ%%was a medium sized, Here's the Far West! Now, you

see, it only had a small cabin and this lower deck here.

BOB: Yes. How many cords of wood would they load on these?

PEZ/PYDR. BLUNT: Oh, Lord, as much as they could pile on the thinglf

'
Beemcause then they wouldn't have

to stop as yfidoften, but they carried alot of freight down Misgédin
there, you know?

BOB: Sure!
DR. BLUNT: Now this is down at the landing herel This is the old

warehouse,

garehouse is. right.pext. bo.wherethe waterwerks:as

Phogdogwivhbduses
BOB: Right north of wismeme the waterworks?ﬁ.ﬁ

DR. BLUNT: No, it's right between the waterworks and the bridgei}n

SRy ELEL

T R R R R A L Iy BT

Was .

”.{fzzgé quite a building when I was a little kid because I
_know we used to cut holes in the big sacks of peanuts and steal pea-
nuts! Now here's a bunch of the smaller boats that are up on the

ways for the winter, you see?

& *""mu::zrs:':m::rw i

(ﬁﬁgrphotographs are available of the original Benton

which snagged near Sioux City in 1869. This is her proud snccessoa




<0

., e
iﬁﬂ&-&%e Benton Il which also sank near Sioux City ® L@kt years
r =

4
later. The Benton II is shown here tied up at Fort Benton,Z%vy in
1888 near the spot where Thomas F. Mehen is (?) mounds acting one
was mysteriously drowned(somebody) in 1867. This steamer belonged to

the Black Pea $¥Line of the famed Thomas Powers Company of Helené,ﬁc;

It was a pretty substantial boat! &kabls..ny dad

BOB: oggmem! How did they drag these boats up on the shore like
that?

DR, BLUNT: With big #winchw

2l >Ww;§”

,"-»f;nd horsepower. See, here's a bunch of 'em down below

wer DR B jHere's the Bclipse. Now there's a pretty goodesized

boat! You see it had alot of cabinf'space!

BOB: ®WB, Did most of these boats winter in Bismarck’ or dry dock
in Bismarck?

DR. BLUNT: They tried to, but once in awhile they'd get wdisiser
caught out. Then they had a place just barely north of Mandan about
where the refinery is’ that was called Rock Have%

{Fhey had ways there too!

BOB: Ya, I'd like to see pfffone of those old boats come down the
Missouri again!

DR, BLUNT: I remember one time in the early spring, it was still al-
most winter, my dad had to go up north just below Washﬁburnhﬁhere was
a boat frozen in during the winter and he took a crew up there and he
lived on the boat and the breaﬁﬂp came/. Course, they had all their
big &::;::z;& lines out, you see?, fore and aft tied in tight to the

bank and the river rose so high‘ and it was full of ice flowing that
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it broke all the lines and the boat got away.é}

A

R G

A

BOB: What happened to the boat then?

DR. BLUNT: Well, I presume that it probably lodged somewhere. »

gt

«DRy-BEWNP= (T don't recall which boat it was or whether they Wefs¥syd =

recovered it or not 'causeym when you're a little kid you
don't pay much attention to details.

BOB: “Wagmmes “fhat's true.
DR. BLUNT:

TS PO e b e freres

dhe year
tell¥by the type of cars. It was 1918, seu

P BOB: W& How long did it take the ferry to cross?

DR. BLUNT{: Oh, just a few minutes!

on itl too!

BOB: M-m-m, Ya, I've talked to quite a few people that remember
that ferry. Wiy ﬁat ran from early 1920, didn't it?

DR. BLUNT: Ya.

END OF SIDE 1

DR. BLUNT: My mother used to go over to Fort Linchln to parties.

We've got some of the invitations yet! Here's Custer's home at Fort

Lincoln,

BOB: &%= ”7/%/ M %wﬁvcﬁfjgw ;t a?
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DR. BLUNT: Ya. You see ¥his steamer EcliBse? "Benton Transporta-
tion Compan§u<7 . |

BOB: Oh!
DR. BLUNT:

These were

"Will you please go to Steamer Eclipse with
Captain Todd when you meet him., I.P. Baker, 189ﬂ&9
BLOBz.—Look-at~that-hamdt™ ™

el B BE NS -BdePFhedy-wrote-Tike that-4dn -those-daysy™
BOBs.-Bowl
BR-BEERTY oS my
BOBt——-That-was an-argl=

Father Wrote the same

DR BEENT g

BOB: Where did you live in Bismarck?

DR. BLUNT: We lived between-llésélt and S}e:é'&“’s*creet on Thayer,

BOB: Oh.

DR, BLUNT: That's ‘;@id Fort Lincoln. "Officer"s Homes at Old Fort
Lincolngd Custer's home at the left thered

BOB: M—m-m! %ﬁgif, it's really a tra’eéy that those buildings
weren't preserved.

DR. BLUNT: Ya, they were vandalized, you know? Kisg@People stole
from them!

BOB: Ya, tore 'em apartl

DR. BLUNT: Yes, tore 'em apart and stole the lumber!

BOB: Ya.

DR. BLUNT: Ah, these are mostly family¥#¥. il icre's a -Nimsdends

%M ississippi Steamer, see? W

9
v

See how much bigger they are

P
o EREE
i
T
e

B

War Eagle. My father is up in the pilot-

house and this is his sister and this is his sister. There's no date
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on it, but that was taken....

BOB: Now that was a Southern boat to00?

DR, BLUNT: Oh, yes! Oh, yes! They never came up riil¢here those
Southern steamers, Here's the dining room on the Helena! Now, you

see, that was quéZ?e a boat!

#fi, BLUNT: This is the summer that my father was ’up on one of the
Yellowstones, see? That was all local business up there oqwthe
Yellowstone. "Steamer Expansion at Walker's Landing,ﬁff;lib%stone
River. Steamer Expansion at detdemedere Sidney, ’ Montana. Expansion
at Mondar ready to leave f01’r- the Yellowstone River".

BOB: Those are good picturés;

DR. BLUNT: I remember he was up there for a couple of Wil summers.,
Oh, here's the troops from Fort Lincoln! They've taken off the boats
and they're putting them on g/ Fthese train cars.,

BOB: Cars,yeé.

DR. BLUNT: Here's Fhe“Headquarters”at Mnidbtt(iiashburn!

BOB: Oh! Bay, that's quite a picture!

DR. BLUNT: Down here there's a big marine arm that comes down with
revolving buckets and from there on up this whoizz enclosure here is
a tremendously big endless belt. 7You sega conveyor belt, Here's o
the engine house and the office house is under there. The grain was
sometimes kept in the elevator for a few days and then it was loaded

into the Soo cars here, you see? B

e i

DR.{S&ENT: fThat was, for skidding down sa;izgzi'hard coal and lumbe9/6%2?
i 5 }} .

¢

% o O amo rd Thew e Cpio comsuld (L Ao,

BRy-BEUNEr-—~-Oub—of~the~eans—and—then-HHeH ~tho—sans-worltd —skide—it
Gorrrs

-BOUB:
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BOB:....Yas -I-*spose Someone would have to Fun-it-up the gangplank.
PPt tHen on?
BR-BEUNT: “No, ‘it went right-on-to the boats 6r thefivie
BeBe---Ohy it tame right-out-¥gse that it could .connect.right with the.
“pEEtT
R BNt o ¥R Sy Fal. . SL L - LA Fhey-hed o orrenaton-her

loaded most of that on barges! They didn't carry too much on this

ey but they

4
%Y,z(/But they pushed sometimes two barges%{iﬂt& the way!

BOB: That,reminds me of one more question on the steamboats! How
big W crew would be on one of the boats ¥#that your dad g
piloted?

DR. BLUNT: Oh, I ’g;uppose the roustabouts would have a dozen men!
DR. BLUNT: This is my father and mother about the time they wfwere
married! @S uaw

BOB: So, you'd probably have a dozen roustaboduts and then a cook

0ld fashioned photographs.

and then someone sounding the water too I,'spose;? . 3

A IV A LA AL P A LB XA ==

fhere was this Pacific Hotel located? Was that where the

GP was later?

DR, BLUNT: That's rlght' %

It was a frame building t00 wserPicmews-
Neaw
Wsn&all the buildings in those days were built with a false

L)
front, you know.f} ;@

5:]; 'em look a story higher!

BOBs... AU/ Ve S BBR /A A Bh - Little more grand-ya!
DR BLUNTs Yoo

B0Bs...Be~you rTemember that hotel? - ...
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o

SR-BEUNTY “ THESE “arejust old family kindf types~-I.didnlt know,

what.was-idn-herel - Now.detls see It -should--have another envelope-

W}f&m"“&yﬁy .
i/ BOB: W > »;wﬁ‘iﬁ £ WL $ % Can laook..for. that W:XW@’@aﬁﬁw%aikﬂ“w

for-—awhite, Where did you attend elementary school here? Where did

you start school?

DR, BLUNT: Well, it was a little one story wooden building where the
bullqu

Provident Life is now and then there was a g##flsmall brick bulldlng ﬁ‘

next to it so I went to the first, second(”ﬁd third grades down

there., There were only two schools in Bismarck at that tlme o R AENS T

or that 1s,two school units., The other one was the Wllllam Moore
7
School, After I finished the third gradg)then I went to the William
?

Moore School from the fourth grade through the junior year!

BOB: Oh?

bR. BLUNT: All in that one building! We were the first gragiﬁting
Afclass in the first high school that was built over on éZQ;hfh

Street,

-BENEy | We thought that was a wonderful school., Well, it was yié
3251-bu11t but it just outlived its usefulnesstdjp

BRemBLUNTs <@y fF00 small!

BOB: First graduating #g#fclass that would have been 1913, huh?

DR, BLUNT: 1913 §efhree There were geLi-ibn in my classé.

BOB: Did you have any eeskebhadd teams and‘%iﬁig; like that?

DR, BLUNT: Oh, #§fyes, football! We bought our own uniforms and
furnished our own transportationg There was no athletic fund at all

for us. We even built our own skating rinks and played our own
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hockey,

BOB: You had to make your own entertainment, huh?

DR. BLUNT: Most of we kids that did skiing made our own skiigx

BOB: Oh, you skied too?

DR. BLUNT: Ya, sure, up on Artesian Hill gnd out towardgf Wards, you
know? Those $f§fbig hills up along the ri\;er!

BOB: Ya,

DR. BLUNT: Ya, but we made our own skis! Ya, we played basketball,
baseball, and football.

BOB: Were there state championships and stuff like that of any kind?
DR, BLUNT: ©No, just local. Ya, we just played the little towns
around here,

BOB: What else was available for a kid to do for pleasure in his
spare time?

DR, BLUNT: Oh, fishing and hunting. We-swem~in-the-rivenyWhgbubt~Wie
when-I-gob—otdon—I-know-bottonl——~Yayr-we-Howan—in—tppre—Creck We swam

in the river,'but when I got o0ld enoughff to know better I wouldn't

do it!

emmePRe-BiiNge= Vg, we swam in Apple Creek, and in Hay Creek, and in

Burnt Creek, and in the river!
e
BOB: Oh? Were there any bad floods on the river here that you st~
remember?
DR. BLUNT: Any what?
BOB: Bad floods and what years?
DR, BLUNT: Oh, tremendous! ¥

\g\?{’}_ﬂf. 2

bottoms was flooded here., The water came right up to the bottom of

s
e
B A

Third Street where the laundry is down thgggﬁ@;v

t was quite high!
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BOB: & What year was that?
DR, BLUNT: Well, let me see® We had so ﬁﬂhmny floods that I don't

remember what year that was. I remember once when it was that bad

and it flooded clear out to the airport there, yau

T %a“&?@%ﬂ%}ﬁi@

e were living in the Rose Apartments., We'd been mar-
ried May,1926, andy I thinkg that was either '26 or '27 because we
were still in there when Lindberg flew the Atlantic. I remember I
had a radio I had built myself and I got the reports of the flight.
Youfl see you couldn't buy a factory built radio ke idnisabout |
1920, '22, or '2L, dambhewes You could buy parts and build one.
Westinghouse built the first laboratory model that you could buy. It
was a three tube receiver with two stages of audio, but it looked
just like a laboratory model with a bakelike front on it. You could

look through it and see all the tubes burning in there., Each tube

Sk /ool 11 /s Y i

had its own §f#frheostat.s

g

pddb-about--£i%e -0P--siX-big-sete-and put 'em in

cabinets, I gave them to my relatives, friends(’gga family. Super
Aﬁférvﬂénef 7 . )

and neutradines were the sets. They were nlcql setsp but,
of course, you had to have a gselés@separate loudspeaker. =-Fhes
werertt-prilbpinto-the-setoyipam-ace?

Well, what radio station could you get then?

There wasn't one in Bismarck #esgé#that early, was there?

DR. BLUNT: Oh, we used to reach way out to thq,ﬂ€;3,36ést and to the
ﬁjﬁgt,esést!

BOB: Oh?

DR. BLUNT: I remember I got the death of President Harding when he
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died in San Francisco. I got it on my sets and called up the gzgggng

and told them about it!
BOB: Oh, really? They hadn't gotten it on the wire yet‘7 iy
DR. BLUNT: ©No, I got it right from San Francisco overalilrﬁ(f:jr

Heddy--new-thattes~somethingr

@l Dt AR S BV ST IR gy e b

DR. BLUNT: la‘ﬁﬂe used to go out for a distance and that was one of
the pleasures of operating a radio. I remember the first time I ever
got Victoria City, British Columbia, and that's a long wayi;;?

'¢~(@£gah@@g#@%@!‘vﬁen the weather jb favor-

able you could brin?'em in!

BOB: And you didn't have very much interference because }

there weren't so many doggone many stations!

B, BLUNT: ©No, that's true! Ya, we did DXing alot! Radio brought
entertainment into the home andg I think, much better than movies
and other media because everybody could afford a small radio set,
you know? When they started to manufacture them you could buy them
quite *’reasonably and they were economical to operate, etsingyre-
BOB: Yes.

DR. BLUNT: I réZﬁember the first phonographs was the Edison with
the wax cylinders. When we were little kids our parents took us to
the 0ld Baker Hall downtown and we listened to g phonograph pro-
gram. It was when the phonograph first came out!

—BOBT AT

Mest-eylinder. recordsk.
BOB: Yes, If you had one of the first radios in town, did you
suddenly find that you had alot of friends that were coming over to

listen? J;ﬁY?
f

we had
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one KW wireless outfit before that when we were still about sopho-
mores in highff school.

BOB: Oh? So, you'd been at it for gquite awhile theng?

DR. BLUNT: Ya, we had a powerful wireless and when he died we ship-
ped it to the University of North Dakota with all of his stuff. We
had a big laboratory and we had Geisleri%bes and Xeray Tubes.m
we were a couple a ﬁi‘huts! We were working on a wireless telephone
at the time that he died. ﬂ;?

T e AT T (i o e
o Rt
B . O™ gxwﬂw’“““ﬁ“

lggﬁus1ng plates in the groundl but we never completed

our experiment!

BOB: You mentioned a Baker Hall on Main Street. Now I don't think
I've run across that before. &
DR. BLUNT: Oh, that's right over that Elbownathing.
BOB: Oh, on the corner of Third and Main! :@

little kide Then there was the old Antﬂ%eum!A?%

&

aBRBsH G T &
e Ry BN ,;Ma/ﬁi:t's where the Inaugural Balls

I
were held cause, you see, the old capitol didn't have any adequate

place. The house up there in the old capitol building was small and

it wasn't adequateagﬁeuqhsu:i%;,

DR. BLUNT: Ij;gzzzw::at house was built with a small center building
and then two additions.

BB Ty TrgEE T

BR-BEYNTy o, jﬁg’ffu' § “Just-patehworkl. ..

=BERYBOBTYH ™




z have the only motion picture of the burning of that

building.

BOB: Oh, you do?
DR. BLUNT: Ya, I gave it to the Historical Society and they jug#®
- ot.. it .baelk j&@%’mm&‘“’%= 7&Wg»’z\3:\mm

- had a 16 millimeter motion picture camera before

Eastman put one on the market. It was an amateur camera made by the

Derei Corporation in Chicago.sséf They made wabfosliohin it tee s sridT"

professionlal equipment, but this was a small portable onWand it
a
was kind; clumsy compared to the cameras nowZdays.

heve 2
el you et that, Weews

BOB: What year
DR. BLUNT: Well, I bought it about 1927 and thatfﬂépitolyﬁgre was

in '30 just before New Year’s in the wintertime, Ya, it shot about
%ﬁ?ﬁ?ﬁd@@d feet with five reels. I went back the next week and
took a picture of the ruins!

BOB: Did you know #§fthat other photographer in Bismarck who was

taking movies as early as about 1916 or so?
. . Igalmi bf@ ° s
DR. BLUNT: I worked for him! His name is !

CETARE

TR
WNN%“J"@"‘»WW%W
e R

m@%ﬁm%%ffﬁ when I quit the X-rajy his technician 32

Ammot, took my place in the Xeray Department. 2%
BOBtrerlie...... Home bow. W st howe-bee |
O] —uid-swecfPuring the

gt /No@rt isan League

«=agalle he sold them on,the idea of alot of movies of "North Dakota
FeCourees
Beauty And e and all that sort of stuff.

BOB: Oh, now I didn't know this!
DR. BLUNT: Oh,giffya, it was done for ﬁhat money he could make out of

it, you know?
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BB et YT T TSP Edt Rt ~put T -didn*t ~know that hedid-ft under

the.statet He got state money to do that?
DR, BLUNT: . Oh; ¥d¥yes, surel

he TR S

SIVTEED

=BOBy-~Ol, " How, sée, that's what I didn't know'"
DReaBLUNT S - Yo 5, . because. L used to-work dn-the-background. with Ammet. ...

SR

and=we-used-to-develop-all of his ‘BIFMFELTIImY
8LB....Ohd - -Yay -they're redoing some -of his film-nows: = e
Ry BEUNT: - -Are they? -
BOBe PPt It (A Y o know preserving it
BRerBLUNTS - Yosy surel
&K3”‘BOB- What else was available here for entertainment? I mean nmé 7§l

wde the social life ’here in Bismarck in the early

W
i S 3 B et 2

years? Were there show’b, plays, and dances? Ehebdind.-of thingdumsmmn

DRvy-BLUNT+DR. BLUNT: Yes, there were roadisssshows, of course, in

the 01d Anthgneum, but they were not Broadway productions by any wayff ! f

TS

SRR B

And the first motion pictures were in the 0ld Anthneuml|
%U@
fgpwand a big varn® place, you

It was just an old shell

know? They had four big potbellied stoves one in each corner to heat

the place,
=:DR+--BEUNB: § And no heat backstage and géereblbinigeverytine that cur—

tain would go up, gé€€geez, you could see that the people in the place
ASRLL- o heak. ek

and the shows were freezing to death!

B Kn-«:&gam 2

BOB: I've often heard it said that an actor's life is a hard life!

. .
LS h o fobeempirsire

DR, BLUNT: Well, you can imagine back there @§with cold water making

up, washin%,hp, dressinpy and everything! =

—
AR

ﬁé«
ffwﬁzn't recall that there ever was a stove on the stage.
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The reason i,remember that is 'cause I was in the K.P. Minstrels,
L gD=

Nine of we were taught the’Bﬁck-and?W{ng outine and I had learned
tapdancing in St. Louis,
j \’“’*\5\
: e : gg_f,q e “ & a %
N
i &ﬂﬁzﬁfjps the first time that I was ever on a stage\ We
blacj foce

% wey e # eSS e
was all<b;a@k£aaq; you know? Wé%i-s all made up as Pé%h&nsee for

the Huck -and-wing ﬁnce. Sl Lo

was 'cause most of the entertainment down there was in the wintertime

#/1 remember how cold it

you know? There were shows that came through heref, se=rewembber fhe
first show that I remember was kindf of a production called "The
Isle Of Spic&&q A group of people come down out of a desert island
in a balloon basket and proceeded to live on this island. That's
about all I remember of it/, but it was kind of a colorful thing and

I remembered it., There were dancing clubs here and later on there

were movies that started about Agxe/»81 008, 1909, or '10 because

I was still in high school., I ushered in one of the places for

awhile,

;Then there were dancing clubs! I've got alot of my par-

ents old invitations.gﬂvThey belonged to the Reindeer Bfig$(Club and

then there was the Oldtimers. They had dancing, dinner(’ggarall that

sort of thing. Churches‘ﬂmuitmsket socials and in the summertime

lawn socials,

PREBEUNSw/ Then there were carnivals that came throughgl¥susatdbiin
the summertime and circuses, peow—krewss I never missed a circus, Sy
I've never missed one! Never! If I was ever"bnywheres near where

I could see one, I was there! =y

&
W “”‘g‘@ ? @ 7 @“'vﬁa’@’”}.ﬁ:ﬁ% '@E’l@”h%egx TS

~BRBEUNT: ~ Yest—=

BEUNT:igiWiims, / I've seen Galmer Brothers Circus when I was a
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. 2 o
kid‘h@gmﬂfm,hfﬁ, caLspCampbell Brothers and Sells Floto, which is

mostly animals, and L.G, Barﬂé' which is mostly animals and beautiful
horses, and, of course,é} ) Brothers and then Barnum and Bailey
and then they combined, Theq,when I was real small there was Norse
and Rhode Dog and Pony Show. I used to watch for the advertising
cars! They would come here to put up there great big displays on the

billboards and store windows! They would be here probably for a

il >nd they'd have a crew with these great big ¥#iEed¥dde
& .

things that they put on the billboards you know,
S S

g complete dlsplay. They'd goq%n the country and put 'em on the

side of a barn near a highway.spe

s ‘;‘9‘%“ ,

2t o
2% /fﬁzy'd give the farmer a couple-a& tickets. So, I Mgk

had tickets to the shows 'till I got too big for that thing, sews

inunﬁ&;g!VBut I never missed one on those advertising cars and we'd

either go out with 'em or peddle bills around town wess

P )

fﬁwﬁyl earned my way through and always had a couple &0

extra tickets for every circus 'til I got too old!

jot Hheldof those circuses came here, did they?
Dr. Blunq‘: Oh, no! No, lots of times it would be three or four
years before the same one would come back here agdin!

Q&A"/” BOB: Oh, I see!l XlThey made a circuit of the whole region, I
'spose?
DR, BLUNT: %@l§Yo, and they're all prettyj’huch alike in those days,

you know, with the big top and the sideshow. Course, the circus now,
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'*here aren't many of 'em left!

BOB: No.

DR, BLUNT: And what few are they perform in big auditoriums, I

just saw the n:.%ht before last on that MTomorrowﬂShow Tom
Schaetdey CSnide,
Srredder

interviewed any number of artists with Barnum and Bailey,

m !m
¥eeinpdes il Brothers in Madison Square Garden,

of course. That's where ‘ ¥ weweessthey'd start
their season., Barnum and Bailey and Brothers sold out, you
see? I think they almost went broke anyway. The president of the
company that bought them out interview%iim and he said that gfthey
had made up their minds to eliminate the big top. They had to hire
too manysighfmen and they had to put it up and take it down each day
on a night stand and load it up and transport it. He said, W'I
wanna put the money in ’cheae;&s He said, "In order to get this
best animal act that we ]nav\re«.-ﬁfzﬂi(‘L now-and, gee, they had a whole

slew of beautiful Bengal T:Lger-s-I had to buy the c1rcu§ over in

and the: that goes with
113 her
He just absorbed that smaller circus in Europe in order to get that,

Germany BReatataid ab oottty

BOB: Jjiée@Rese You said that you went to this last Shrine Circus
W,Mﬂ‘here? How do they compare to the big tops?
DR. BLUNT: Oh, well, this is just a little matinee thing! There is

no comparison!

. ? L u@ !
y— $You take a show like Barnum and Bailey and Wessmsmbeyis

Brothers-];/'v,e seen them for years in Minneapolis and any number of
Se /s
places=Setlt*s Floto and a German one that toured the country called

SpeitRemelrpaughs—-you'd think it meant Four Pawsi/44@8occause Wl
that's the way it's pronounced, but it's a German worRB-and they yeft

would have three rings of beautiful hewee

BEBTO®
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iTrained animals, sea lions, elephants, tigers, bears,

gﬁz monkeys, and various dog acts. Way up at the top they would have
== tightwire and various flying strapeze flying acts and various

spectacular things, you know? These little things l&mmrare mostly

BOB: I didn't even think that it was the best Shrine Circus that I

had ever seen by any means,

DR. BLUNT: Oh, no, I've seen Shrine Bircuses years #gFago that played
in Minneapoliscgigfauditorium that were marvelous! You know that
famous aerigl fg@ily that two of 'em were killed in Detroit named

alievdas

The Flying &ehemdess or something like that?

BOB: Oh, yes!

DR, BLUNT: Well, I've seen them several times and the shooting of
men and women out of the big cannon which is just a big spring, you
know?

BOB: Ya.

DR. BLUNT: Alot of your fine aerial acts and animal acts,of course,
are imported from abroads ghe

o &ve .. (Gme
BOB: -#ame there any patented medicine salesmen that weee~te—eome

DR. BLUNT: Oh, yes, they'd hire a dray and put a gasoline burner

light ong It would be down-—

\ e wh
town on one of thefcorners. They would sell ##fpatent medicine,

books, musig, and popular songs.

e . L & ‘ ﬂ g
S BOB: Did they do wer=hltdid=m

DR. BLUNT: Well, they might have a ‘magician act,—you-see>—4r &
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{fiﬁ%ihen there used to be medicine shows that would opera-
ate in our old Anthenum, the old opera house, down there. They would

have hypnotists, which is entertaining, and they'd sell all kinds of
‘e/,?f";{:}l(e/

cold cures and and just ordinary propriety stuff, you

know?

. ({g f)‘/‘/ !I"l ¢ e
I remember the first demtrifice that I ever saw them sell

was a esgiédkssquare cake that looked like hard pumice really. It &

was # wflavored and you just wet your toothbrush and rub
den "iLi /7”1 cel
it on! That was one of the first sewsmbfieas®] cver saw!
BOBye=GrRe ki >
. ‘(gfﬁxﬂ”ﬂ@

e

i

hyponotist §fshow always got a big crowd

'cause it lasted all evening and they had a number of local people,

you see, as subjects.A;F

Nl

fhey'd have maybe four or five of 'em lined up and

they'd say%} "Well, now ypu're right down at the edge of ﬂ%’this
beautiful lake and we'reéginna go for a swim.," "Pull off your
clothes and jump in!" Gee, sometimes he'd get them down to their
underwear before he'd stop 'em! Course, that would just make a big
hit with the crowd!

?@,» BOB: wie=bmmeseds Did you go to the governor's balls that Bismarck
had?
DR. BLUNT: Oh, yes! Even when we were just out of high school we
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would attend them.
BOB: Was that quite an event and big social affair?
DR. BLUNT: Oh, yes, it was because that house chamber was ey
beautiful! It was white, erom=demesn, and that tremendously big bal-
cony of a semi-circle and they'd move everything out and that floor
was beautiful. It was ;:3i;;ggzigiiass, you know, and then the big
platform for the orchestra was just perfect. The acoustics were ex~
cellgnt in there. Course, then they could have the dinner down on
the main floor quarters. That's where the big tables were set up for
the dinner. Yes, we used to go to the balls starting with the first
one when GoppéagréggsGovernor and he was succeeded by John Burke and
that was when\g was a page . in the Senate in 1909. JisfAlex Mckenzie’
oAt afaed gacens . . .
and my family®were very good friends and he put me in as a page in

1909 in the Senate. 'db, it was before that! It must of been 1907,

gaelWe kids went in the balcony, of course, then, but later

on we attended the € ourselves when we were older enoughﬁ to have

dates.,

BOB: Tell me *&little Wi cbout Alex McKenzie. I think you're the
first person I've met that probably Mhim!

DR. BLUNT: Well, he used to meet me and my sister, Dorothy, e{éisi~
who was near my age. I had an older sister who has sinced passed
away‘ and a younger brother, -HEESEdTverytime we would meet him
downtown he'd stOp,’u’buy us some candy, and tell us what a beautiful

woman our mother was! <8

e i

fﬁﬁz was a pretty woman when she was young and they were
very good friends. He became a political boss out here and pre-
sumably had a home and a family in St. Paul, but after he died they

found out he fhad another family in New Jersey!




: gvﬁﬁﬁ%ither & family knew about the others until

after he died!
% %
LD AR DS
BOB: Then 1:3““%&.9 there were some problems?

DR, BLUNT: Well, I 'spose there was some squabble about settling his
Hotef »
estate, You see the Patt{ifson‘ﬁee%-was first built and named the

. B . . . . .
z@ﬁﬂéé£WcKenzle because he was instrumental in procuring the financing
o
P it,

. - Ji: «-Pgerson-Just StaekEd 1t A8 MEfigery
mov e
BOB: ,%Jgs McKenzie an extremely Weézzthy man‘ﬂor ere

fluential e

DR. BLUNT: yFairly wealthy and very influential!

BOB: Well, what did he have here? He had the wagfrworks here in
e
Bismarck and he had a major interest in thafﬁﬁotél, didn't he?

DR. BLUNT: Yes, and he owned quite ffalot of édi¥gpropertyl =y

RS ERT
e B DL T
72 = Eoasa 2 . Sfg el s T A TR ST

ﬁ‘ﬁis one big addition called the McKenzie.
He divided his time between here and his family, you see, in St. Paul

and the family in New Jersey. The hotel was incorporated in the

RS tate of New Jersgx,ig

sf> tax reasons
.»f:.@?’i’;
BB Ohry=supey=yer! I

s TR AR AR TR

W*M.F»T@z;aﬁ DR

e 3 (ﬁg? many many many years they didn't pay any taxes on that

building because they kept adding on to it. You can't tax a building

under cognstruction! =¥

A
i
e

Shori'es
* { They built two-steoris more on it, you know, over a period
of years!

BOB:

#/You said that your dad and McKenzie were

pretty good friends, but you talk to other people though and they say

Lot
that McKenzie was-an absolute crook and a scoundrel!
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DR. BLUNT:

Were. .
he~ddet They weere just social friends, you

He got mixed up in that deal up in Alaska, weeu~

BB,

DR, BLUNT: I think he was tried in Sanf Francisco and one of the at-
torneys that was also implicated was a native of Bismarck named R.N.

Stevens and Mrs. Finney's father. R.N. Stevens was also anfctorney

here in the earlier days.

BOB: RiLle was a’pretty' ikeable man socially though, wasn't he?

8R. BLUNT: Yes, he had the faculty of getting ég people from a social
anglef//Fr¥dM, but from a political angle he had his enemies and his poli-
tical friends. He was quite a%likgble man,

BOB: Who were his friends gpem or his political

all iesz e ?aﬂefsg n>

DR. BLUNT: Yes, and several of the atto'ﬁneys. waw-lsnomws Naturally,

he'd be friends with them,

BOB: w«iwisliite ond Stevens?
DR, BLUNT: Ya, and I'm trying to think of the name of an attorney that

came here from New Jersey., Oh, Ed Allan was his name,a

srere, He lived at the McKenzie Hotel for siglgfmany years! =%

g

with any political fffigure ﬁiye that was in office and in power., I
a lftle
guess he also had quite -Zimvweke backing from the NP Railroad.

BOB: Well, what about some of the other influential men in Bismarck, lsdee
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%c;g.lied with McKenzie?
B8R, BLUNT: Well, T don't realziy know the inside of it because those

men never put out much information about what they were doinf /‘or what

ok gt/ T'd hear my

”ut McKenzie was behiné any number of politicians that be-
came quite prominent here through the years naturally! He never posed
as a local politician holding an office here, you ﬁsee? He just got

things done the way he wanted them done politically. I suppose his
dyrm-Fwisti

n
and the slapping of the

henchmen handled most of the

backs and shelling out a little money from time to timel
s Hersos
BOB: Ya, well, the chief henchman was sge-ln-isea,/ right?

DR. BLUNT: Well, Patterson came to Bismarck as a barber from Cleveland,

Ohio, and he did a little prizefighting., He eventually became #fmanager

fitty-eorne r
of the Northwest Hotel which is over‘-k—i»‘e%‘e-ef*ﬁer from the Patterson, ?

NU—

ST TR

B TR
'%ﬁﬁgg\_‘ﬁ;.i&»& W

igysbewesl { Ya, that was a three story and
in the shape’ of an L on that corner and Patterson became Manager of
w
that. I remember my grandmother wrote Alex McKenzie a ]tetter about

something’-—l don't know what the contents was- and I took it down to the

Northwest Hotel and they #MéfMfsent me up to his room.
dBeddedme It was in the morning and he was still in bed. He read the let-
ter, wrote a note, erzélosed it in an envelope, and I took it back to my
grandmother. I don't know jfwhat it was!




(That was shortly before I was page in the Senate. E%E%em
we—been-recording et of tiris?
BOBe Y/ Y5, &I ofitte
W@W&'ﬁgv%@{dﬁﬁi’#:ﬂ Gidntt.k

ey

ﬁi,

egaéﬁgm%&e@@wﬁha%mwe%#éﬁnevepmuseéé ebaBought-it-2asb winber

N e A s AV i of

=55 ie N R oR <
abig oney-but-T*ve never used ity ok T-Havemtt swit-anybhing -that--%
gga@a&%yws@“?“@ﬁ@ﬁ%“ﬁt*%“ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ%f”%“

BAR:.oy-yourvetotd me:an awful - Lot g¥ef things that I--find very. ..
SnRberestIng,™ ™

DR. BLUNT: Well, I can"%emember that even when I graduated from high
school.’ﬁn.'lB the population here was just barely five thousand and a
few years before that we didn't have any paving, we didn't have any
storm sewer, and we had very very litile money spent on improvements,

you know, or utilities. I remember when our house was wired for electri-

«xand I remember when the first telephones were in-
stalled! The first telephone office was over the P.C. Remmingtong's
Drugstore right next to the First National Bank! It was just one big
backroom up there lookin' down into the alley. I think Ed Hughes establi-

shed the first local phone system because he had the first poweﬁplant
i

here!s

thgafon the alley on
the back%nd of what was the Mongtgomery Ward building K&fégd@there be-

tween Third and Fourth on Thayer.

meg¢ §here's an alley there where

the Finney Drug is now in the front end of iE;w}Q

AN A

sl 20
iﬁi??: the back end of it there was about twem®sy feet and that

was about all the width there was gl for that one little building.
BOB: That was the power plant?

DR. BLUNT: That was the power plant! Thereé"was a steam engine and one

dynamo in there!

B6B: Oh, I didn't know that.ijW%M% » Wg%
AT, ' B W
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B8R, BLUNT: ©No, I had to walk past it every day comin' back and forth
from school! We used to walk inside and,’ you know, watch the steam
engine ggflrun and the dynamo whiz and all of that!

BOB: wbeg=mwre, Weoldsues
phonel then or started telephone service here?

. (/}Aj LU&//,‘
DR. BLUNT:ig?'didn't have l%ne when the service was first started. I
(>

“§~%at year about was it that you got the tele-

imagine it was about 1908 when we had our fiﬁ!?%t telephone.

BOB: Oh, and then the electrical service? When did you get your house
wired? |

DR. BLUNT: Well, it was about the same timegiyifill ol
BQB&WMQhwwﬁawmmwe@ﬁﬁW%ﬂ?wmﬁﬁﬁﬁfﬁWf&@&&%ﬁmm@%@dmﬂm@mw@h&%é%ﬂ@*%ﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁéﬁﬁﬁﬁm‘

Lne.. dynamo. plant -dewnto ~where #ifthis MDY thing - is. neW2> W fim® b@‘ ’
.

uQE@wELHEQ&ww@hyﬂﬁ%ﬁ%ww%ﬂ%%ﬁ&@vm&&%%&mplanﬁwhaswbggnwgﬁdﬁﬁﬁ;;EQEﬂmtheyMQ%ﬁw-

‘*"Wm%ﬁﬁwﬁ%%wj.‘kﬁﬁxhﬁmw@a@emgaﬁaﬁm&m%w@m@ﬁmw@ﬁg@ﬁ@@m
et HECRET TP,
BOB: How was that early electrical service? Was it pretty dependable or
did the current fluctuate?

- DR. BLUNT: It was quite primitive! It was quite primitive. Course, \the
town was so small then that everybody, @ourse, didn't have it{‘vﬁt%izgi
some years for it to build ~up. I remember there was a man by the
dMname of WFpnz here in town ##fffthat for a y;ars he had just ek
P littleﬁﬁﬁéggiwagon and he delived kerosene gﬁ;;eople all over town
because people used kerosene lamps.

BOB: Iceman going around with ice, I suppose?
DR. BLUNT: That's right! There was an ice man.
the nameS ¢
BOB: Do you re%member any offthose fellas?
DR. BLUNT: Yes, there was a man that had a grocery store down on the
corner of Third 8treet and Broadway,right where that Tewnprier is now?

BOB: Oh, %:g’s-!

DR. BLUNT: And he had a big icehouse in back of there!
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BOB: Now who was that? el jia7&ﬁ,

ROV TR SN WPr Slattens!
DR. BLUNT: No, Logan was right next to h}m! This was¢ﬁ??¥ﬂﬁia%er§3

A
Michael P. Sla“éry and he had an icejnan for years by the name of Snow.

Snow was the ice man!

BOB: That was appropriate!

DR. BLUNT: ‘fﬁ:aﬁﬁdé&e delivered the icea.'L’ﬁBg}ore my time and before
Bismarck had a water system.”?ére was a man that delivered water by the
barrel! He trucked it with teams of horses with his waterwagons and sold
it around from house to house a b%rrel. He'd fill up your barrel full i

g

a water!

T e

. s\mg\}t o)
DR, BLUNT: ﬁﬁfgg: lived on the corner of-Baw and Rosser Street. That's

all been made over into apartment buildings now or makeshift apartment

buildings.

&

AP
BOB: »mw@mgeﬁmﬁﬁﬁﬁmm&%kﬁm@vm&&dm@@uwmsﬁheewwh@ﬂ%ﬁ%%ﬁﬁﬁﬁ%%@@k&#@w

SO id you have your own cow?

DR. BLUNT: Everybody had a cow! ﬁﬁﬂVYa, I milked a cow! Oh,ques! We
used to take our cow way out north to pasture every morning on my way to
school and then pick her up after school was out and take her home.

BOB: What did you do? Did you stake her out up there or just let
pasture?

DR. BLUNT: No, there was a pasture out there and a man that took care of
the herd. His name was Bull! Such a play on words here!

BOB: Certainly!

IR, BLUNT: He also was a real estate man andg I think, it was his son-in-
law that did most of the managing of that.

BOB: Oh

DR. BLUNT: They had the town herd out there, but we'd all drive 'em home
at night and take 'em out in the morning. We had two cows and we had

horses. My grandmother raised horses and sold 'em! I guess they went
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into the cavalry and the artillery. They used to buy up horsei out here,
LA

you know? She had a horse wrangler and they had quite g A
res
of acreage out there. He sold several of her horses way up b% Bottineau

gf¥the brands 'cause they

and the sheriff up there recognized ¥

was advertised, you see, §#s being strayed or lost or #ff¥stolen. He brough ¥

here dnd eourse,
%enwaﬁuvwceupsej that was a state offense and Uﬂ%he state prosecuted this fella

that was her horse wrangler. She eventually got him out of the swese-
/e d
ir

penitionary and é‘i h,im back again!

BOB: Oh? She must & trusted him basicallye anemes i

DR. BLUNT: Yes, I supposed he needed some money.

BOB: Did your grandfather then on your mother's side die at a fairly
early age Oreee.

DR. BLUNT: My grandfather diedz”let me seeg~when I was about three
years old yes.

BOB: Because it sounds as if your grandmother was more or 1 Ss a
guiding light after he died.

DR, BLUNT: #fShe lived quite a number of years after he died. She

died in 191h§ybut my grandfather died it must have beeng-oh, let's segg”

about 1897, '06, or '\fﬁh I could look it up sometim

I i

Qgﬁw:n old family Bible that they had but I haven't referred
to it since I was a kid!fg##

BOB: How were the streets in town when you were a kid§l and the side-

e
G

%ﬁ&%&@z&ﬁ%&mz“"'hwﬁﬁ?:%?@ﬁﬁ{&J
TR

WN@; @here was some wooden si@i?walks and
oyer Fo Hhe . . .
walked from gbne corner -smedd®e other at an intersection there was just

ggdif you

two wide planks, you know?
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S @ﬁﬁﬁﬁmm“
gﬁ:

P '%%@3fjﬁst two wide planks! Ya, the groceries used to be

aéhorsediédiravn delivery wagon%. I

delivered, you know, by k¥
can remember every time it would rain and the streets were full of
mud they'd tie up the horses tailsfe They'd tie 'em up Mghigh so that
they fE@dlouldn't get mud all over their tails!

BOB: Well, I 'spose that made some sense!

DR. BLUNT: Well, you see, we didn't have telephones at that time
either .#l The grocery man came around sWgsbsdddivcach morning or
each second morning and took your order in the morning and then he de-

livered it in the afternoon.gf

BOB: Pretty good service!

,’zﬁey had lots of runaways. -Gemmae, they're

é‘p”éi—fl&éi/

was a~big livery stable right on Fourth Street between Broadway and
on the west s/de od Feurth Street

Thayer4gacross from the Grand Pacific Hotel. A man by the name of

7hen of
DRe BLUNT: Yobubiakabhtic. amme

Johnny White operated it and before him was a man by the name of Shed

Lambert ‘N fhat was quite a business! They had a 2 ‘service, you

Sl
vLe

| Enclosed hacks and taking people around the cityﬁrﬁ ﬁring

session they were real busy, you see?

BERL O~ EREL - WouLe be-about--where-that. . shee. .store and. the Downtowner

end-those-places..are? ...

BRe--BLUNE - Phatts.rightl -Joks. right. where the Downtowner. isVe..

BeByOy VaE

BOB: There must of been g fone or two others in town too?
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DR. BLUNTX\ Well, there was one on Main 8treet across from the Bismarck
Grocery??gg;e on the north side of Main Street, but they didn't have

too much livery service. They had dray service and you could hire a
hayrack for a hayrack party lor a bobsled party in the wintertime., That
operated for a number of years, The one big livery stable that had mee
carriages and hacks that was on Fourth Street.

BOB: Oh. Where were the grocery stores and who were the main grocers
in Bismarck?

DR, BLUNT: Well, down at the west end there was John Sweat and that
was right near that old building that's still down there called the
Dakota Block? %haLLsnghat oldfﬂq,%rick building across from Corwin

Churchill#.

",,jﬁst east of #fthere there was a vacant lot and then

there was a saloon and then Sweat's #i§dfStore. Well, that was a pretty

nice store. There was also a ardware store in there too and it was
ef\\ﬁ Wt wj ¢

aeun-doase o man by the name\of Blel;ﬂ Then up in the next block between

Third Street and Fourth Street on the north side of Main Street was

s the AW, Gﬁr Store. That was a veryw good grocery store

for many manyfyears!®

g Cine_ stor €
= i r=¥ay §Then Cupitz had a very«ég%é~§t%re4 He stocked alot
%f4m@‘y imported things, eeu-immeow® i it Cinewskowed That

was on the corner Collins Drugstoregﬁ[is now. You see all those things

burned out during the Big Fire of 1898. I remember that fire very well

because we sat all night out in our front yard and watched it and

heard the noise. 4

;1% was a tremendous reg gows conflagationg sews:

wemoel 1t went from Second Street to Sixth Steet and burned everything
out betweengseghg the railroad tracks and the middle of the blocks. It

didn't get as far north as Thayer Street, but it got into alot of them
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between Thayer and Broadway.'gﬁ
ﬁ

sV o S ébr home was only about three blocks from
Aflgdowntown 'cause we were just about a half a block west of the

«galadPresbytarian Church, the old Presbyt&rian Church, on the corner

there,

DRe-BLUNFt= {I remember my parents took sfg§fwhat valuables they could
just carry easily and put 'em out on the lawn in case we might have
to leave if the fire got out of control. We sat out all night and

watched it and the noise was terrific_v R

B et
mqs:.'m;t.":%’“ B

el
e

T
.-—r-‘(

Wy /That was in 1898 and the same year as the Sgﬁnlsh-Amerlcan

S O AN
gé»a«- i/}cw i L

There was a boardinge

W%E. I remember when McKinley was #
house on the end of our block east across from the church. It was
later called The Roanoke and a family hotel. I remember there was a
big picture of McKinley up over the entrance with a black drape around
it and I asked my father what it was. He said, "Well, our president
assassinated

has been Sesetees@dfi#ond that's what they call in mourningé"

BOB: No, I hadn't heard of this 4#fplace here,The Roanoke House?
DR, BLUNT: The Roanoke Hotel! @

T t was run first by a druggist, E.A. Beardsley, and

he had a drugstore where Sharks Store is now. Sy

him, MHarry Beardsley and Mrs. Beardsley had adopted two little children.

Between our house and this blg,'family hotel was an enclosure and they
iﬁ *Ai,\? 4

had deer~w=ictre
The
~the deer lived in the basement of a big stone barn there and they had

carriages and horses you know. That was a family hote&.‘ﬁbr many many

years! After the Beardsleys gave it up, a family by the name of &@eJmﬁnS€§/
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operated ite——End of Tape A

BOB: Did Cupitz run a stageline toof that went down on the @igfecast
side of the river? ;

DR. BLUNT: Ya, that's right! Ya, heég stageline and so did Joe
Dietrich. Joe Dietrich was Joe gﬁgﬂéﬁBurnﬂﬁ'grandfather and he had a
stageline. We had some of his tickets and tokens of his stageline at
one time’ but, of course, they're all destroyed. Cupitz also had a

travel agency in his grocery storef. =

R
QR

of those lines.

, Slattery’s
BOB: gﬁ“%nd you had Logans Store and &sédseyysc Store and they were side
by side on Third ' g#ond Broadway?

DR, BLUNT: Yes, and Logan also sold feed] He had a feed store next to

it tooa

('f“w O we fdi S )
tgghorsedrawn ZEEiet s

BOB: Say, was there a hotel in Bismarck called The Bannerhouse?

DR. BLUHE: Yes, it's right down on Main 8treet next to that filling
station on the corner of First and Main.ﬁ?ﬁgg

BOBs—Firet-and Merin. ... P

BRe—-BEUNT: - ~Well; you know whete Corwin Ghurchill -is®e
Q@Q@wm@h@”yﬁfw”@ﬁTWMMW§%ﬁkﬁ@W“Wh€?€”YOH“meaﬂ“ﬁﬁWf””%;

Hipte-—WeTl L1t 's just right on the west end of that/ but not

quite on the corner. The filling station is on the corner and next to
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that is thaé old white building there and that's The Bannerhouse.

BOB: Boy, that must be one of the oldest buildings in Bismarck!

DR. BLUNT: Oh, it is! ##ffThen there was one called the Dewey House
and that fgfwas on Second #gMfStreet on the alley north of the Corwin
Churchill building where that Coffee Cup Restaurant was when they
went out of yfdbusiness, but there was one called the De@y House

and it was operated by a man by the name of Long Jim McDonald. It was

mostly a place wiKg f¥¢ffor gambling and cards. It was never a
hotel really! There were quite a number of "blind pigs" in Bismarck,
you see, in those earlier days. They called 'em "blind pigs" and they
all operated along the alleys, you know? That's ﬂ!ﬂwhat that was and
then there was Kunt%’é Saloon right near the Dakota Block. Then any

ith "back door" <sésgimi

number of the drugstores sold liquor ##Ki#

business of course. =%

ot
T

& i%%ere were also several reataurants that had g, slot
machines in the backroom and they also sold liquor such as beer and

whiskeye

whershey get buy with thatFthar-exsity® Did the

sheriff just sort o' wink at "em or what?

DR. BLUNT: Oh, they had sgfprotection! They had protection, you e

AT ol %mw
«Eyerybedy-knew aboub it

vaerybody knew people were drinking and where did they get
it? They had to get it from certain sources. There was a big E&iidel
poo#&all on the corner where the Patterson is now and in the back of

that on the north end of #gAit there was a flight of stairs and it .

went up into a saloon. The man's name that ran it was Aaron GEbtsiiedl..,

Christopher, Then there was another place in the back of the Gg‘gguﬁﬁwv
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£

i1
uinothe block between Fourth and Fifth street£ that alley had several

e SRR

beack door saloons. Course, they called ‘em "blind pigs". > i

caiﬁgonally the sheriff would crack down

on them and then all the rest of 'em would be tipped off and they'd
close up for a few days. Then they'd be back in business again when

it cooled off!

wﬁ,\dkat was the best hotel in Bismarck if you wanted
biusipessS

to come and stay in Bismarck in a place that would impress your buis—

. s
m«%ﬁwﬁ%@ﬁﬁﬁm&@h&&&ﬁ%@@@wmmm

BOB:

«=0Em8 2ssociates, eemgeomethi
DR. BLUNT: Well, of course, when the Patterson was new it was a nice

place to staye. The GP was also a good hotel‘bbut¢m®ém%~ku<

wasn't elaborate. WAFEbfeddd/dddTt was only a few years ago that
the Pederson Brothers got a loan and they did over the rooms on the
north wing, but the Patterson was the best hotel when it was new!

Of course, the Lewis and Clark in Mandan was very nice when it was

newy but the others were all old, you see? The Prince Hotel was built

and called the Vanhorn.

#¢lhe Vanhorn Hotel was named for an archi-
tect that was here in town,WKMgMout it was small, you know?
BOB: Oh, I thought Ed Hughes built the Prince Hotel and called it
the Prince right away? %
DR. BLUNT: No, no, it was called the Vanhorn®first!

BOB: Oh, and then he#fffffoought it later, huh?

BR. BLUNT: No, he built it! =

counter restaurant to start with, .@é%V'

7 EE
e
P

VA%
eI
e

DR. BLUNT: #fhen it was added on to later, you know? They built a

north wing onto it and part of it went up over, I think, the building
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next to it.

Rl R

wlRe-BEINTr- Yoy

BOB: iiell, Who ran the GP Hotel mffwhen it was in its

hadeays ?

DR, BLUNT: Lewis Pederson started it and I think he died and his

wifegggﬁga a man by the name of Tattley.

BOB: Henry Tattley?

DR., BLUNT: Ya, and then Henry Tattley operated it for quite a number
of years.

BOB: Now why do I know a name §§f Henry Tattley? Just because he
ranfg%hotel I guess, huh?

DR. BLUNT: Ya, that was it and,jPméegpmese, he had a farm down here

that wasg ,T guessy, part of what is now the Yegan Farm.

ffattley married the widow of the former proprietor and s

operated it. She had children and then they had children.
BOB: Now, when did you go away to medical school?
DR, BLUNT: I went to Dell College at the University of Minnesota in
the fall of 1916.
A

R fﬁéii:duated in the spring of 1920

. a4 f@c,iﬁnae a@’
BOB: M-m-m, You were out ’ﬁﬂkbf the state - SRR =Gty

the Non-Partisan League and the IVA?
DR. BLUNT:

¥/ That's right yes! f'Cause I used to meet

'em on the train sometime, they'd corner me, and wanna know what the

young people were thinkin' about politics out here. 1'd giff<say, "I
W

Knt
don'tfmuch about it."

d *,ga?@:;

BOB: What did you think of the Non-Partisan League or what did the

people in Bismarck that you associated with think of the movement
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when it started?

DR. BLUNT: Well, the trouble with the Noeé?ﬁrtisan League was that
it got into the hands of unscrupulous operators. Course, I'm saying

these things, but that's my opinioiggg

&
G’b

T ey started the Homeowners Associationd and built
residences, then the State Mill and Elevator, and then the Bank of
North Dakota. Well, those state enterprises were created, I think, so
that they could handle the state's money! You can't go up to the

state treasurer here and steal it,gfyou know?

B
—————

w=DRe==BINEe € But there are other ways and means of operating!

BOB: Did you ever see Townley or Lemke or those fellows give ad-

dresses M/ Eidyadds!and speeches in Bismarck?
DR, BLUNT: Oh, I've heard 'em talk! Oh, yes!

BOB: Were they pretty well recieved?ess
DR. BLUNT: Well, there was just a certain element sffgfthat went for

'em and those were the people that profited by their #fbeing in séf
power! The Non-Partisan League was not popular with the beéZ%er class
of people in this state!

BOB: People have often told me that it was strong among farmers,

DR, BLUNT: Well, it would be because they pitted the farmer against

the big businessman

ilroads and the

They preached that! Against the r

gwgutility companies and‘éﬁ§fioa§ that made any money

and was prosperous! They created that class distinction and that's

following . ‘
how they got their -Semitmmmé

S

rodden
L

working man and the farmer and the fella that's being exploitedl!"

BOB: Course, with the difficulties they ran into in about 1920 %ilyb;f'
didn't go along too far.

DR. BLUNT: No, ?’
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BOB: Who #were some of the people ‘Mlin Bismarck ~tsa® belonged to

the Independent Voters Asséi}iation and who more or less orchestrated

the movements againér%he League?

DR. BLUNT: Well, my father-—in-law, Tom Hall, was one of 'em! ==

SHELEOLY POMATLS. & -
DR. BLUNT:  ‘Yisemn iﬁ%z.see the the Motor Vehicle Department and the

registration of automobiles was in his,office at that time and thre- 747 €
(«.UCI %5 5/;0&;64 7/'//76 ma}n f’/;@fl; b/cfc‘/f“?‘)/ 7’“/7@71“ O/eﬂ()/"%mﬁf/f

+e had embez-—

zled so%e funds. Well, instead of bringing charges against him he

against Tom Hall who was Secretary of State and
it was under his office, but it was proven that this man had «piéset
just taken the money and Tom was absolutely innocent! He had noffpart

in it at all! In fact, he didn't know it #'till the audit was made,éﬁ
&

e

B ey

mw@ﬁﬁmﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁh-fﬁiii, they tried to pin #Mfit on him because he was an
Independent and he didn't go along with it.

i8s.-0f course, was against the League, but he wasn't -in-o

rek-much ot all by those yearst - =

=B BEUNTY  Noy not ~ Noj noy not in thoge Fearst

ou were a page in the Senate in 1909, was it?

DR, BLUNT: Yes, in 1909, I still remember the fiézgt part of the s
roll call very well!

BOB: 0Oh? What was it?

DR. BLUNT: It started Albright, Anderson, Baker, Bessison, Davis,
Dewis, #OAAMCashell, and Crane! There was a whole string of 'eml
BeBr—fa~thatts-remankabled

BEHRTS T ased To-Tigten Tt remva!

«BQR:.... Wasit-gaite arrexetting - fobtotmve for a YErédhveves
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BOB: You were about sixteen?

DR. BLUNT:

eep=mge | was between

penl; gffp/ Tor many

years knownsf The Poet Lauraie of North Dakota, was 6hief €lerk and

T had jusﬁ entered high school, g8 Jimmey =

iﬁécretary of the Senate that year. Oh, there were alot of distingui-
a“} bug‘megS men
shed men in there! They were'hostly attorneys “wepasess@®™ ond very

smart sharp men, “ﬂﬁylt was quite an education for a young

ﬁ to spend #fftwo months with a group like that. =

A
TR

g& know one thing they fought about was capital puni-
shment and I think that was about the time that thet was Hi#fabolished

in this state!;g

&

-lﬁf%;emember the arguments in the oratorium. You see the
state flower, state bird, and the state flag were all created during
that session. I still have alﬁluebook of it!

BTSRRI
BOB: Oh, that was the session that gave us the meadowlark and the
prairie rose!

DR. BLUNT: Yes, the prairie rose and the state flag 'cause they had
artists submit them, eesdemeig, and they put them on#

in the capitol.

BOB: Oh! I 'spose you rode the streetcar up to the capitol in the

morningf .

& AR A B AR A A Bk e 11, they tore
up the tracks here.,... It was running after I graduated from high
school I know! In fact, it was still operating when I came back to

practice in '20!
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Nw‘fﬁiknow because I parked my car on upper Fourth Street

visiting someplace and evidently the brake didn't hold and it backed
down the street quite a ways onto the car track and they had to push
it off the track to continue with the streetgcars.
BOB: Oh, ya! How far north did the w##itown extend
BHL/BYINT L Y fRatteweme in 1906, '07, '08, '09?

DR, BLUNT: What is now Boulgﬁard! You see from Bg egirard north it

was just prairieff and the capitol was right out there on the prairie.
BOB: No trees around there either, I suppose?

DR. BLUNT: =.'i%ere was some trees. It

used to have just an open board fence around it, but it was kind of

a dgMfoleak lookin' affairgf. Yes, because we used to practice foot-
LA

ball right north of Bou%#vard. We had our football field there.

@#How far did the streetcarg tracks go on the other

end?

DR. BLUNT: They went down Main Street east to just about Seventh

Street.

2— &Eﬂt"‘wzagwi}l%a%'&gi‘ﬁsgfar*a@"}rt ksl

BBy Lo swhere that: Pennysstere «ige o
IR BN o Figgromse ,
Fen ,f Fen /' idr
BOB: Someone told me that it used to run out to the 153 y 1s
that right?
DR. BLUNT: No, they"'blanned it, but there were never any tracks

Because that street has always been just a street and there
were never Mffany tracks in there. You could operate that steetcar

from either end. He'd take the controls off one end and put 'em on i
R

]
the other because you couldn't turn around, you know?




spreetea?
B/ There was no place to turn it. I think the first -eer we

got here was a *:cond éhdﬁi one that was shipped here. I think it
came from Philadelphia. It wasn't a brand new one. It was a big’

clumsy lookin' thinge

P e
S

2

E * X 3;5#14»
erin ’ﬁﬁckey O'Conner operated a sleigh drawn by horses for the

legislative sessions before the streetcar was,in;ﬁgl

e

R B R P Y PR R T R
eI
T
B

Ya, he had a big sleigh with side curtains on it and he

operated that. He'd pick 'em up at the hotelg

BOB: d#ffiell, I 'spose the steetcar$bA ks AWIR
they had electricity for it!
DR. BLUNT:/%&%@@“Vﬁhey had their own plant up there!

o TR

=
AR BEINT = Sape %@?“ﬁ”&@"@%@:@mﬁmr p}_gm&w‘dx
BOB: Did they run the sigi?eetcar in the winter too?

DR. BLUNT: Oh, yes, but if we had a bad blizzard or a snowstorm or

R
fnc lement
inclemete weather-—and we kids had to go all the way from Keégggfthe

corner<ﬂtbf Thayer where we'd get the car fup to the William Moordgji;
School-~it wasn't running then and when we need‘ed it the most!
eBBEgpopaeecliodd g Fon.were . pub-af-the~stabe-during-the~flu. epim s
demie «0f:19LeR v

<R HEFHIBEUNT: - Thatts- rightt T {ag T Servite =

ra e @%u Ogggizqr’ 2

BOB: Anyone in your family get ill back here from ﬁur ind ‘ %8
. i oy famly)

DR. BLUNT: Well, we didn't lose anybody frem-thes, but my young

brother almost died of the flu., Ya, I was in Medical Corps and we
A
were iniﬂ%ganize@,ﬂgéerve because we were in school and because of our
5
&ﬂ*%%Y
age. All the college students in gentrisgy, medicine, engineering,

and all those courses were all frozen in school. I signed up to go to

duai'n
war with Doctor Queen and he put fé » of his own

money into hospital and medical supplies and weff were to be a unit
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of Base Hospital 4grfiumber 6ne out of New Yoy
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happened is that they broke us all up! &
Doctor Quain went to one camp, Doctor Arndson went to another one,
Doctor Knoxway of Dickinson went to another camp, and they sent me
back to the university to wait until they needed me. It broke us all
up.

BOB: Doctor White had put gfthat much sy petgnoney into supply

and medical®?

DR. BLUNT: Yes, of his money! He was a very patriotic map and a

marvelous surgeon. During the course of my Xeray work,
aavwsgy 1 had occaslion to take the radiographs up to the operating
room many times and the last year before we went into the war I worked
in the operating room. Sometimes I was washed up and had sterile gowny,
mask, and everything on and worked opposite just retracting and doing
things like that around the operating room. He wanted me to have that
trainingfigd’ cause he% me to go with him,

BOB: You started your college training though as a dentist?

DR, BLUNT: %As a dentist 'cause I wanted to get into Oral

Surgery, you see? 3§

¥ years 1 did alot of Oral Surgery. 1 went

down to Moagd worked with the head of their department. Doctor
Boyd Gardner was head of the Oral Surgery Department atma 0Clinic and
I spent some time down there. We didn't have an Oral Surgerg down
here and there were many cases that demanded Oral Surger;.

%o were some of the ,early dentists in Bismarck that

were practicing here when you were here?

aah‘nﬂ;’s
DR. BLUNT: Well, Doctor s was the first one that I knew and ¥
his office was up over the First National Bank. 4¢§fHe was a graduate

of Michigan ##ffDental College. He gave me some of his early books,




T hre-Histeriead—Soctety,
DR. BLUNT: é@hen there was a Doctor Hibbs that came on later. Then
N . ek
about theﬂ%ime_that I was in high school Doctor Towne, 4 Doctor
Raulings‘j‘ﬁﬁé&@éﬁé@éﬁﬁ%#w:www%ﬁy:¢%¥¥%¥Hﬁthe had joined them-and
Doctor Tony were here@XLUsy/ Bhdy/ diitir iV bbbt/ Batototrott

had the first dental A/ ¥clinic here in Bisma:;Eg?’
BoB-Ohsand-thet-was Focat st were™ i

R

DR. BLUNT: ﬁﬁﬁght across from #what is now the old post office in
that building where there used to be a jewelry store on the corner of

Third and Broadway on the southeast corner of that intersection.ﬂr

TR

TR
fww"

e Ifwere s a store down there that sells trophies now. Well,

Ed Hughes owned that building ﬁand they had the whol#gﬁupstay#

e T R T R T T LS o or e

P ST UL

assistants. She was with Doctor Tony and Doctor Rollings. Doctor

Towne did all the oral extractions and surgery. Doctor Tony was crown

and bridge and Rollings didge-Ypeysedifgnostly gold foil operatlve.

BOB: lﬂnvb&en you came back in 1920 did you set up practice &ﬁ&epeﬁé
independent ]Z&'P

DR. BLUNT: No, I went in with a Doctor W.E. Coal. He had been with
Rollings in town for a number of years. When he came out of the

o his own and then

service he opened an office %

I want in with himg}

That's the north-

east corner of Main and Fourth section which is up over the downtown

I

N R Ty e g R S LT

Woolworth store. T, here was a bank in there at that time. P

) ﬁgwmnf 2

: f@aug%;ﬁé Quain and Ramstad Clinic was up in that &
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building for a number of years 'til they built their clinic building

over on Fifth!
2 75'5‘57(7' .
BOB: Oh! ! must have changed considerably since 1920§, ==

868-¢T medfil did you have’fﬁéwééﬁé‘ééiﬁkillers and drills and that

kind of thing®?
DR, BLUNT: Oh, yes! New materials have come out, new equipment, and

new techniques! I still attend dental conventions and meetings. I

feep &
4maé§p thhough I'm not practicing., I retired in March of 1964‘412?

e

ngfSog it's been

DRGPFGET. EISven-yourot——be-doesnkb—
ﬁ!
sdewern years! It doesn't seem that long. I often thaught that I
ht of had diﬁ%f@ﬁ%z fe if I had stayed at the U ty of
mi o ad a / ife i ad stayed at the University o
g ~§§SQI;E N ay y

y Jﬁuhjllnnesoté\I had a chance to staf¥and take over the Xeray

Department and the Dental Department because the head of that depart-

ment,®

smmew)octor Knight, wanted to 7(3
overﬁﬁg-the medical campus. The dean called me and he said, "When you
graduate you can take over the YeRay Department of our school here.,"

But it would ###¢ necessitate me opening an office in Minneapolis and,

of course, I wasn't very well known down there and it would take

several years to even start a 4#ffpractice, you know? But Quain and

Ramstad wanted me back here in Bismarckg

BOB: Ya, well, we're glad you came back! Were%us1ng X rays in

dafﬁ’\s)(v
deﬂériéLy then?

-that.-had s%aw@edw;hagggggigﬁwmﬂgwmi@gaﬁﬁhm&@%

E-yon-go-to-the-dentist -they wanb--to. bake-an-d-ray
DR. BLUNT: Oh, yes! Oh, it's routing now! Now, yes, and they have
new equipment. They can take both jaws all on one film just like a

panorama!
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f%ut when I started in Xeray with Quain and Ramstad Clinic

we were using glass plate negatives! We didn't even have Xwray film ’
in those days! You had to develop each one of those big chest Xerays
individually, you know, in a developing tray. You had to be careful
'cause you'd cut your hands all the time because that glass was sharp.
No, we didn't have Xeray film. There was photographic film for photo-
graphyg but no Xeray film. I don't know why they didn't develop as
fast as they should of. I think they should of brought it out right
away!

BOB: Was business good right away?

Wass#t thet corowded-for-ylou-in.those Says:

DR, BLUNT: Well, we were busy! I stepped into a full day! I would
toe

say a full day was when sometimes ﬁe'd start at sesesw in the morning

B .00 ov §Le®

and didn't get out until a

B

g i%ﬁile early appointments were in the hospital, =sew-ses?

You had to get over there early to get an operating room for your

patient.

BOB: Oh, somebody that has got brokéZE teeth?~‘
DR, BLUNT: Well, the automobile created an awful lot of business for

the dentists and the physicians.

ﬁe Ford car, you know, you had to crank it! That was

before the self-starter and sometimes while you were cranking it it
would kick backe wmews-see® It would explode at a differgent time and

it created a trememdous impact against your hand and wrist., It would

fracture right where the small bones of the hand and the radius and

the ulna come together! and it caused an impacted fracture. It pushed

it back and those were very common in those days. Course, all frac’;




oY/
tures had to be x-rayed and many many other things because they'd in-

into organs of the body and then x-

ject opaque liquids e-w@-4Quk
rayed them and give them the outliézg. Then there was lung chest X®
rayse.

BOB: Oh, so then you were over there taking care of the Xerays and
then run over and take care’bf somebody's dental worky too?

:

DR. BLUNT: Well, I hospitalized quite a few of my patients, you see?;g
s

B R T S L, G G v e BT
?ﬁwmvgxﬁiﬁfﬂfe%m BAE
Pe=f ] did practically all my oral surgery in the two hospitalglg
Yo 1@ s EU" R L S T R M T e e R S T S T P e Y
] .:v‘.ﬁﬁ;wafagﬁjﬁ:ﬁﬁi‘ﬁyﬁ”;- %

f*7ause I was on the staff, But I didn't do any Xeray for

the medical proffession after I started my dentisti?y except for?gn»
b Theov
I took care ofgin my

special cases that they referred to me.$Hd35sl
own office dﬁnless my patient was hospitalized.

BOB4~~You~gob-manpriedidin-~~wBOB: You got married in-sewhedes

et 1 926 ?

DR. BLUNT: 1926!yes.

BOB: To Tom Hall's daughter?

DR. BLUNT: Yes, their oldest daughter.

% 1've fore

BOB: What was her first name again? You told mel and
gotten.
DR. BLUNT: ZLucille! >7

S

'-ff§iiyand then she had a sister. Her next sister™srmzme was

2 ,,l»ZQ
Elleqfééé—she-married a surgngn{;and their name is Hornthall., They
live in Washington. Her youngeﬁ% sister married Doctor Adolph
Rumreicb’ and he was Senior Surgefon in the United States Public
Health Service, They were the ones that went to Moscow and stayed at
the embassy 'til the war broke out and then they came home, but they
lived over there for several years.

_ had . .
BOB: Yesg. Well, you kewe about four years of married life before i

the depression got pretty severe?




BBR, BLUNT: Yes, that's true.

BOB: How did that affect you? Did you have a family to raise then?

DR. BLUNT: No, we had no children,

R it AT RN R RS
R

R

"Jﬁ?ff‘the depression was difficult for everyone and #on

top of that we had drought here. %ﬁ

e

’*‘i%ﬁther one of 'em would be a castrophe but combined they

were terrible! People just didn't have any money.

BOB: How did it affedt professional people like you? I know that
talking to the farmers it was very severe.

DR. BLUNT: Well, we gave service to people that had to have service
to relieve them of pain or to rehabilitate their dental situation and
Jjust took chances on colgecting any money. We were at the mercy of

fwe didn't get it. We

our patients 'cause if they didn't have i} 44

did alot of charity work and fees were low in those daya,. Very lowl

Some dental operations now are, oh, fo times what glour fees were
back in those days. You see right after the first World War the
Veterans Bureau made it possible for most veterns to have medical and

dental attention. Most of it was servicql connected and they brought

BOB: Let me ask you just a few questions that call for more or less
an opinion. Do you think people are taking better care of their teeth
and their bodies nowadays than they were?

DR. BLUNT: Yes, they are! Course, I've been very closely affiliated
with the medical profession even though I practice dentistry because I
collaborated with % medical mgn all the years 'I practiced. w
It's because they have access to unlimited reading material about

e
health and theredany number of very fine health magazines being publi-
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shed today with articles that thq"layman can read and understand.

Of course, research is doing trememdous things that we never heard of
or never thought of. Whoever heard of opening up a human being and
replacing a hearg’%r kidneys or any vital organs and operations on
the brain? There was a time when all those things were fatal? If
there was anythingg“ﬂmrong with your heart or your SpiZZen or your
kidneys that was fatal. Of course, cancer is a terrible scourge. I
think that more people in civilized parts of the world live longer and
our Jfhealthier and enjoy life much much more than even, why, Sg;;Y
years ago!

BOB: What I wanted to ask you was whether you thought people had
changed any in character or outlook or popular attitude? Alot of
people say that people now aren't what thex used to be, That they
are pleasure seeking and that the workéggﬁzféhas died out.

DR. BLUNT: Oh, yes! We're living at a much faster rate! Now I can
remember when I was a boy back in 1900 it was different. Course, in
a small community it's different, but even in the large cities there
wasn't the pace and people lived more or less a sedativem of life,
You know they weren't on the go all the time. They spent most of Wik
their time either at their profession or ## their work or in their

home! Advancements in various scientific things like the automobilesg

#@have put everybody on the move fast and it's s

'ﬁﬁlincreasing all the time! Why I can remember as a boy that nearly
all adults lived a sedative type of life. When dinner was over in the
evening they enjoyed their home with their family. Now you take a
family of four or five and their seldom all of 'em home at once for
dinner! They have so many outside activities and extrai?&}ricular
activities., They belong to this and they belong to that! Alot of the
parents are on the go too. There isn't the family unioh get together,
"Let's stand around the pebake-endsbodkpiono sme-sescand sing a few
songs." In fact, people don't go to church like they used to. No,

it interferes with the other things they wanna do.
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BOB: /MM Babysitter" was virtually a word that wasn't even used a-
round 1900, was it?

&0
DR. BLUNT: Oh, no, no, that wasn't coined until about ®menss yecars

ago! {%wmad

wilhega !
B&, BLUNT:
homes! The old people lived with their children in their homes’ and
the old people were the babysitters if the young people wanted to go
out for the evening. The old folks were always there to look out for
the children., Most old people lived and died with the@r children.
BOB: “Fam , Lot me askg you one more gapdislémthing, Has North
Dakota - oh-wameond Bismarck been a good place to

live®
DR. BLUNT: Well, I've travelled a great deal all over the United
States and Canada and Hawaii. Now there are alot more beautiful

places and alot more spots in the world that have muchjfmore to offer

in the way of élimate, beaﬁg?) and vegetation. For instance, ‘ﬁkhe
_]giands are cévered with flowers! We have beautiful places in the
United States, but they're different@g§£2me of it's KA(ésMnan-made
and some of it's natural, I think that everybody Mg#¥ sacrifices

-
something by liml;ng here and not over there in one thing or another,

but I'm a native of Norhh Dakota and 4ffffalways will be even#l though

«-BOBs....Sure;-yaT”

BR~-BEUNTr— ToU WOHIAN ™t Watina Tive therel . ..

wB0BsNeythatrs -what “Itve adways- thought toby . ..

”-VE Then there are certain

places in the United States where you meet other nationalities than
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the ones that

ou're
f’, that W ac=

customed to and it's strange and it's different! I'd never been on a

cenveyanc &
public eeavééef bus or a streetcar where certain people had to go to

the back of the bus to sit down because they weren't allowed to sit

pedyour're used to, C g

up front with the other passengers., If you've never seen that sort
of thing before, you take notice of it and maybe you believe its al-

right and maybe you don't!

ITHE END)
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